AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, M1 48442
August 10, 2022-Regular Meeting

CALL TO ORDER:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Glen Noble, Trustee
Paul Gambka, Treasurer

1. Approval of Agenda

2.  Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Regular TownshEp Board Meeting Minutes of July 13, 2022,
B. Receipt of Monthly Reports

¢ Building Department

o N.O.C.F.A.

s HAYA

e Financial Report

® Treasurers Report

e (CDBG Report

e Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

3. Presentation- H2A Architects

4,  Brief Public Comments on unfinished 8 new agenda items only, comments only, limit
comments to 3 minutes

5.  Public Hearing

6. Unfinished Business




10.

11.

New Business

A. ARFA- Wheel Chair Access, ADA and Code Improvements Old Hall/Community Center
B. Questions Concerning Recent $15,000 in PEG Equipment Purchases
C. New Cemetery Sign Bid

Announcements

Planning Commission Meeting: September 1, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: September 6, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: August 15, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m. Rose Township offices.
Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00a.m.-5:00p.m, 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: September 14, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

NoHaz -Saturday September 24, 2022, 8:00am-2:00pm at the Oakland County
Service Center Campus, 1200 N. Telegraph Rd Pontiac - register online @ NoHaz.com
up to 3 weeks prior to the event.

mTmo0O®RpPE

Miscellaneous Reports

A. NO.LFA,

B Planning Commission

C. HAYA

D. Cemetery Committee

E. Elections

F.  Zoning Board of Appeals
G. Parks and Recreation

H Heritage Committee

. Supervisor

Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

Adjournment
This naotice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a {2)

(3} and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,

Holly, MI 48442 {248} 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor



JULY 13, 2022 — REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, July 13, 2022
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 9080 Mason St, Holly, Mi 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor

Glen Noble, Trustee

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary

OTHERS:  Paul Englehart, Scott and Autumn Woodcox, Jeff and Paula ‘i-'lartman Debra Bourdeau, Melissa
Borden, James Holton Sr., Anthony Madary, Tammy Burgess Kathleen Martin Jim and Rochelle Flake,
Gordon Bradshaw, Donna Douglas, Linda and Keith Call David and Caroiyn"Bu , Steve and Penny Abner,
J.A.Hobar, Terry John, Will Love, tlizabeth Kravet 'n K. Fleming, lerry Flemi ‘Kg,_PJ Kravetz, Dan
lohnson, Louise Sandie, Mark Bolan, Julius Stern, leremyilintz, Joe Durocher Gisela Lendie-King, Gregg
Allen, Scott Blaska, Marilee Carstens

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib—Snld_er;,calle'd;the meeting to:order at 7:02 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Addition of Presentatton by Deputy Clerk Renee Kraft. Remove meeting minutes and add to new
business as item F. Remove bi| and add to new busmess as item G.

. None
“ None

ABSENT:

2. Approval of Cens_e' t Agenda:
Motion by Trustee Noble to the Consent Agenda minus the minutes and bills. Seconded by
Treasurer Gambka. '
VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

3. Presentation:
Deputy Clerk Renee Kraft congratulated Clerk Debbie Miller for becoming Michigan Township
Clerk of the Year through the Michigan Association of Municipal Clerks. There are 1,240 Township
Clerks in the State of Michigan.

Page 1 of 7 ROSE TOMNSHIE REGULAR BOARD MIEETING Juiy 13, 2022




4. Brief Public Comments — Agenda items only: (limit comments to 3 minutes)

Warren Hardie: Discussed item E. Resolution to appoint board of review member. Asked what the
process is for Supervisor appointing board of review member. Asked who she reached
out to and who did she inform? Questioned if it is a paid position. Presented Clerk
Debbie Miller with a plague for Clerk of the year from the residents of Rose Township.

5. Public Hearing:
None

6. Unfinished Business:
None

7. New Business:
A. Juneteenth — Adopt Federal Holiday:

Motion by Trustee Walls to adopt the holiday Juneteenth econded by Superwsor Scheib-Snider.
VOTE: YES: Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO:  Gambka, Noble, Miller
ABSENT: None

B. Resolution Policy Relative to thé:_iRéi;iew of Poverty Exemptions:
The poverty exemption levels have in;ré_éi'sed‘since 2021.

Motion by Trustee Noble to adopt the reso!utlon Pollcy R: ative to the Re_v_i_ew of Poverty Exemptions.

Rose Townshlp oard of Revaew

c Act 253 of 2020, which amended Section 7u of Act No. 206 of the Public Acts of 1893, as
amended by Act: 313 of the Public Acts of 1993 being sections 211.7u of the Michigan Compiled Laws,
requires that the g ning body of the local assessing unit determine and make available to the public the
policy and guidelines uséd by the Board of Review in granting reductions in property assessments due to
limited income and assets, referf 0 as “Poverty Exemptions.”

WHEREAS, Pub

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that in order to be eligible for poverty exemption in the Township of Rose, a
person shall do all of the foillowing on an annual basis:

1. Be an owner of and occupy as a principal residence the property for which an exemption is requested.
2. The subject property must be classified as an “improved single family residential” or “residential
condominium” property with a valid Homeowner’s Principal Residence Exemption currently in
effect.
3. Submit a completed Poverty Exemption Application Form 5737, which can be obtained from the
township office or Oakland County Equalization.
4. Submit the most recent yeat’s copies of the following for all persons residing in the homestead:
a. Federal Income Tax Return-1040, 1040A or1040E
b. Michigan Income Tax Return-M11040, MI1040A or MI1040EZ,

Page 2ot 7/ ROSE TOWRSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING iuly 13, 2022



c. Senior Citizens Homestead Property Tax Form MI-1040CR-1 or General Homestead Property Tax Claim
MI-1040CR-4.
d. Statement from Social Security Administration and/or Michigan Social Services as to moneys paid to
you during previous year (including a signed Form 4988},
e. Produce a valid driver’s license or Michigan State [dentification card for all persons residing in the
household.
f. Produce a deed, land contract or other evidence of ownership of the property if the board
requests it.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the applicant's total household income cannot exceed the most current
income limits set by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development {(HUD) “Very Low” Income
Guidelines, to be updated annually.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the total value of the assets of the applicant and each member of the
applicant’s household shall not exceed $40,000. Excluding the pro for which the exemption is
requested and the principal vehicle BUT including all other property; including from all other persons
residing in the household. Property shali include, but is not: limited to; cash, savings, stocks, mutual
funds, certificates of deposit, insurance commodities, coir 'c_ollectlons boats jewelry, art, motor vehicles,
recreation vehicles, second homes, cottages or any other saleable real property or other tangible items.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that for applicants meetirig the income level and asset test guidelines, the

Board may approve afull exemption if deemed approprtaie Thos "'ppllcants granted a.full exemption
will be required to pay a property tax based on aone hundred ercent {100%) reductionin't
the tax year in which the exemption is grante

BE {T FURTHER RESOLVED that any reductzon in the State Equallzed Value of a property is granted for one
year only and must be applled for and rewewed annually .

all follow thedpollcy and guidelines set forth above
pt:ons The sa me standards shall apply to each taxpayer within

tion shall be filed after January 1, but one day

ﬂ!mg of this apphcatlon constitutes an appearance before the Board of
ng the rlght of appeal to the Michigan Tax Tribunal.

BE IT FURTHER RESOL\IED thatap n filing a poverty exemption claim is not prohibited from also
appealing the assessment.on the property for which that claim is made before the March Board of Review
in the same year.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that'in order to ease the burden on taxpayers, the assessor and the Board of
Review, and to ensure that all taxpayers have an equal opportunity to be heard by the Board of Review,
the Township of Rose hereby resolves, according to provisions of MCL 211.30(8) of the General Property
Tax Act, that the Board of Review shall receive letters of protest regarding assessments from resident
taxpayers from the first Tuesday in March until it adjourns from the public hearings for which it meets to
hear such protests. All notices of assessment change and all advertisements of Board of Review meetings
are to include a statement that the resident taxpayers may protest by letter to the Board.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that to conform with the provisions, PA 253 of 2020, this resolution is hereby
given immediate effect and will stay in effect for subsequent years until amended or voided.

Page Jof 7 ROSE TOWNS P REGULAR BOARD MEETING Juby 13, 2022




VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

C. 2022 Poverty - Hardship Exemption Application Amendments:

Motion by Trustee Walls to approve the hardship exemption application amendments for 2022. Seconded
by Supervisor Scheib-Snider.,
VOTE: YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

D. ARPA Fund - Township Hall:
Four options were presented. Suggestion by audienc

Motion by Trustee Noble to postpone until Architéct:

Seconded by Trustee Walls. "

VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka,
NO: None
ABSENT: None

E. Resolution to Appoint Board of Review | ember:
Letter from James: ]

Township Board of Review has resigned,

t the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves the appointment

of James Holton to t to serve a partial term beginning in July 2022 and ending in

December 2022,

VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Noble, Scheib-Snide
NO: Miller
ABSENT: None

F. Minutes:
Trustee Walls wants public comments stricken from the record and a typo corrected from page 14

(dessert ifo desert).
Trustee Walls: “The public comments | want reduced to Don Speace, Dan lohnson, Julius Stern and
the other people - addressed the board, strike all other comments.”

Page 4 of 7 ROSETOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD ME FTING July 13, 2022



Motion by Trustee Walls to have that be our way of doing the public comments from here on out.
Seconded by Treasurer Gamhka,
Maotion by Trustee Walls to make desert dessert and to strike the public comments and from here forward
the public comments will be “Don Speace, whoever, addressed the board.” Seconded by Treasurer
Gambka.
VOTE: YES: Gambka, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO:  Miller, Noble
ABSENT:  None

G. Bills:
Trustee Walls questioned check number 23135-Asked what * groommg meant? Clerk Miller
explained what grooming meant - that the cemetery roads were ';_groomed fluffed, made to ook
better. :

VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Noble, Walls, Sche_
NO: None
ABSENT: None

8. Announcements:

A. Planning Commission Meeting: August 4 2022 at 7:00 p m :
B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: August 2, 2022 at 7 00 p. m._‘ :

. NoHaz Event: Satur
Township

union contract A proposa and counterproposal will be looked at.

B. Plannmg Com sion: Trustee Noble stated they are working on the Master Plan and Parks and
Recreation Plan. August me _|_pg has been postponed and they will meet again in September.
Public hearing will be planned so the public can make comments.

C. HAYA: Trustee Walls stated Secretary resigned again and they have a new one. Euchre tournament
July 24. Popcorn will be served at the car show.

D. Cemetery Committee: Clerk Miller stated the fence at Rose Center is completed. Elections: There
is confusion on the NOCFA millage.

E. Zoning Board of Appeals: Treasurer Gambka stated it was cancelled.
F. Parks and Recreation: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated the five (5) year plan is being updated.

Swallowwort at Dearborn Park needs to be sprayed. Wrote for a grant from CISMA, but won’t know
until fall if we will receive it.

Page S of 7 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING IUl\/ 3, 2022



G. Heritage Committee: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated they had an ice cream social with troopers.
Stated maybe 115 attended. Stated she has grant money available through DTE and plans to do
other events.

H. Supervisor Report: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated she is working on information about the fire
millage. 3.5 mil total, The old millage has expired so this one replaces the old one. Ballots are going
ut. “A portion of the miilage will be distributed to NOCFA” is written in the proposal because we
don’t get the entire amount the first year and the roll-back will affect how that is taken in as well-
that is something she had to put in. Handicap sign was installed today and the parking lot is
completed.

10. Brief Public Comments: (limit comments to 3 minutes}
PJ Kravetz: Gave a heart-felt congratulations to Clerk Miller. It has not gone unnoticed by your
residents. Supervisor Scheib-Snider doesn’t’ en to her constituents.
Linda Call; Cangratulated Clerk Miller and gave her flowers. -
Melissa Borden: Old Township Hall- O.uestloned 'how if you cannot
to the building because the foundation is cracked, how is tha
lawsuits. i | :
Resident: Suggested putting Clerk’s {all) newsletters on bulietm board at Dea orn Park.
Suggested putting all positions in their as"well '
Merilee Carstens: Has known Clerk Miller since 2012 and pleaded with her to stay Iate so her
daughter could register to.vote, and Debbie dld_ The old Township Hall is on the state
register of h:storac sites. A_ ¢ W réSI_ worked hard to get it on the register. She Is

'attach an old wheelchair ramp
fe? She sees future

Mlller CIerk Mlller S ted only Trustée Noble. Discussing Supervisor Scheib-Snider’s

comment- Money does ?need to be sent back. Why can’t this building be updated and

sed for what' anne wanté to use the other one for. Asked if we have an allowance if
he costs go over the amount we are getting from ARPA? Asked Supervisor Scheib-

Snider.if she has tolud people to vote no on increasing the fire millage? Supervisor

Scheib- Smder y ':_pc_)nded “No. | haven’t told anybody how to vote.”

Will Love: Congratulated | rk Miller. Asked Supervisor Scheib-Snider to converse with people.
There is nothing wrong with residents making comments during meetings. You are
supposed to listen to the people, not shut them up.

Mike Maher: Congratulated Clerk Miller. Quote from a Pastor, “Do all things in good order.”
Debbie does all things in good order.

Dan Johnson: Congratulated Clerk Miller. There is no township in this area that conducts
themselves like this board does.

Christine Lintz: The elected board is attacking her loved ones. She doesn’t believe they are Godly

people and shouldn’t be on the board. Respects her hushand, Chief Jeremy Lintz,

Thanked him for being a good husband. Shame on most of the board for not showing

support for the fire millage.

Yape G of Y/ BOSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Juby 13, 20022




Julius Stern: Old township hall-The upstairs is beautiful and 80% done. But then Supervisor Scheib-
Snider shut it down and put no occupancy on the building. Clerk Miller was honored
from the MAMC Clerk and became Township Clerk of the year. She has a flawless record
when it comes to elections. Election Commission voted that he could not work elections
in Rose Township because he violated an ordinance.

Don Speace: Congratulated Clerk Miller. Thanks her for everything she does. Suggested we get a
new township attorney, Filing a formal complaint with the Michigan Attorney Grievance
Commission.

Louise Sandie: Congratulated Debbie Miller. Can’t believe this board isn’t reveling in the news of
Clerk Miller winning Township Clerk of the Year.

Charles Flake: Congratulated Clerk Miller. Questioned the new registration cards. Suggested the
audience share the information they have. o

leremy Lintz: Fire Millage-it is not a 3.5 mil increase. Explained that when a new millage starts, it's
bringing in more annually than what the agtual budget will be, but as it carries on, it
reduces with the Headlee Rollback as the yudget méreases For those last couple years
there may be a situation where that mlllage is ho tonger generatmg enough money to
match the budget for that mlliage"term ‘therefore, they éan go back and utilize the
excess funds that were in years 1; 2. and 3 to offset the cost a'nd"‘not have to pull out of

the general fund. Stated it is all in his.

11. Adjournment: 8:47pm

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC Il
Rose Township Clerk

Fage 7 of 7 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING July 13, 2022




H3IAGIIDIQ WISWIAON - H¥IF0L20 ezl EREEL Lsnony Anr ANDT Ao Ty HOYYW Advnygaay AHYaNyr

._.NZ .\fn_w_‘ﬂm? 13N MHINGIH L3N ATHINON L2N NTHINGRA L1aN ATHINGR 13N XTHINON 43N ATHLNOW 13N ATRINOW 13N ATHINGI AN ATHINOW 13N ATHINGIW IZN AHINOW JHN ATHINOW
092712 000 000 000 00°0 000 0E'658°L 05°L6L'Z OEFF0'S 62482°c- 06°909 GZ8ZE-  D0'/GE L3N
05°661'8E 000 000 000 000 000 0L'989'S 0Q9'€ES'9 OQLOVE'Q Sz /¥6'S 0L LgZ'e  szEsl's O0¥BO0W 100 Alvd W10l
00'BLO'SH 00°G 000 000 000 000 00°9/€'. 00'SZ/'8 00°988'LL 00°099'Z 00'898'9  00¥SG'S 00150  003Y T34 WLIOL
00°619'sh 000 000 0070 000 000 009282 00°§Z1'8 00°G82°Li 00°099°Z 00°298°¢ * -00'PSS'S  00°L50'S Q03 viol
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 SNOINYTIZOSIN
000 000 o0 000 000 000 000 000 (4sN) A¥aNNS
000LY 00t 00°5L 00'z6 00'0¢ 00709 00°L¥ 00709 T3 HOLIVHINGD
00FPE's 00%i68  0Q0'9LS'L 0Q0E8e’T 00112 0O'SS0°L  00'B9E’L 00GEE'T  S334 TwOINVHOIN
00°80%'¢ 00'96%'}L 00'S0L  00°6Z0'L 000 000 00°€98 0069 $334 ONEINTd
00°Z08'G1 00'€lE'C 0Q0¥BY'T 00°ZL8'Z 006E6 00'882'c  00'SSF'L 00966°L S35 w3 10T 13
00°502'sL 00°282'Z 00080'F 00VBS'S 0088z 00F680'2 000 - 00'Se8 ST+ ONIOTING
00°086'] 00°0g¢  00'SSP  00°0ZS  00'SG) 00'08¢ 000 0008 MEINTS Nvid ana
G3AIE03Y 8334
05°661°8¢ 000 00'0 000 00D 00'0 01°925'S 08'££8'0 0L0VS9 SZ /vs'S 01°192'9 8Z'28L°t O0VEOY arvd TvLOL
00°85.°L 00PeZ  0S60F  00R9Y  0SGiL oo'Lse 00D 00211 Pejuoo sad 1810
00°050'8 0001k Q00511 00°0SLL 000SLL GO0SLL  OO'DSL'L 000SLy EEHE
gor1eg'n §G'506  0.¢l6  0€'820'L O00°LOL'L SPSIPL  S6FSL 0L'EO IVOINYHOIW
06°¥80' 08°L%F  GGIET  CL'RES  GZ'G6h. 0Z°80% S8P6L  0LB0g oNENNTd
g6°8.0°2L 9€°69L'L G.L'8/8'V $T9S.'L 05978'L gFogL'e  sPELe'l ozszel TYOLOTT
006699 00°0%¥0'F 00'$88‘L 0000’} 0O'SHR 00'SLL 00068  0O'0Zg DNIgTINg
A 1N0O divd
2pe 0 0 0 0 0 £5 .99 65 v i 5> ag TVLOL
08 ] 4} ¥l oL gl 8 8 TYDINYHOTN 2
8¢ / g L g G % ¥ ONIGWNT #
6zl 0Z 0z 81 ai gz ¥l 9l TYORILOT T #
€0l =] 62 02 gl L g 8 SNITNg #
SNCILLOTIdENI
1:7) 0 0 1] 0 ] 82z 62 14 A 8 92 8l 8z TvLOL
&t . 9 8 G € g 8 zl TOINYHIEN
Ll i L g o 0 g 0 SNIZNN
¥L 14} gl Ll 14 ¥l o Zl WORLOT3
[4 0 0 0. L 1 0 0 Sddv 3sn ov
4 4 9 g g 9 0 ¥ ONIaTING
. dINSS! SLINNMAL

STVIOL smw@m} d38 ony Inr NOP AVIA Hdv HYIA 934 Nvr

"1d3a ONIATINgG QLA 2202 dIHSNMOL 35S0y




N ANAr AV -t HOuwa AUYOHEESS AdYANYT BEEE T ERET) HILINIAON ¥I[0100 HqIENI LTS snony A
1IN ATVYIA L3N ATHINON L3N ATHINOR 13N NTHINGW L3N ATHINOA AZN ATHINOW L3N ATHINGH LENATHINOW LEN ATHINOH 13N ATHLINOW AHN ATHINOW L3N ATHINOW 13N ATHINCK

0E°6E8'L 060 000 000 000 o0 20°0 0a'0 00°c 000 000 000 QE'6E8"L 13N
0/.'9ES'S 0070 000 00 000 0oo 000 000 000 000 000 000 01'985'G L0 Alvd Tv.L01
00°9/8'/ 000 00°0 000 000 G00 000 000 300 000 000 000 00882 Q.03 83394 W10L
oo,..mhm.h 000 00°0 a'c- Qoo 000 - 00’0 00t ‘000 - 000 .- o000 060 - - 00922 QGOom ivral ¢
00’0 . oo'o - SNOANYTIZOSIN
000 000 (dSN} A¥aNns
00'9¥% 009k 394 YOLOVHINGD
00¥i8 00'FL6 ST TYQINVHOIIN
00°96%°L 0096%'L $334 ONIENNd
poele'es 00cLe’T 8334 WO LTS
oo'lge'e 0072827 $334 ONIGTING
00092 007097 MIINTY NYTd a8
A3AEOTY $334
0.'9g5°s 000 0070 000 0070 000 00°0 000 00’0 000 0070 000 01'9g5's aivd V1ol
00'vEC 00°#EZ 1oBfUOD Jad Jayo
Go"0S51L°L _ 00°0SL'L HANIY1SY
$5°G08 $5'506 TYOINVHOIN
08°LbP 08 Ltk DNIgINN
8C86.°L GE'BSL°L TYOILOTIS
Q0'0¥0'L 00°0#0'L ONIETING
1No anvd
£S5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 £ Wiol
-0l , alL TYOINYHOIN #
L A ONISINNTd #
0Z 0z TYORILOT T #
9l gl ONIOTING %
SNOILOIJSN)
8c 0 0 0] 0 0 1] 0 g 0 0 0 8 TYLOL
9 9 WOINVHOIW
v t ONIENT T
vl ¥l WML
0 0 Sddv 3sn ov
4 : 14 ONIaTING
QaANSSI SLIWHTY
STViOoL NNr AVIN HdV AVYIN g34 Nvr 224G AON 100 dis onvy 1nr

"1d3A ONIGING QLA TYISId £2/2202 dIHSNMOL 3Isod




e Q

5Ivi0L

AOWZY TWIINIQISTH

AEN TYLLINTdiSaY

NOLLIGQy TYLLNIaIssy

dlvd=a

HJIHOd

S100d

SNvE J10d

QS

3NOH FTI90N

VR LSMION!

ADVUvVS

HIYda FH|d

LNFAISYE HSINIS

on=a

%030

LLTRR-OAONOD

QONTH TYIONININGD

M3N TVIOHINWOD

NOLLQAY TYIDYINNOD

2
5
i
0
0
r
g
6
2
0
3
0
0
i
£
]
0
0
0
[4

l

SV JUNLONHLS 38N oY

STIVLOL 93a

AON 120 d3Is onv -nr

NNf  AVIN ¥dvY dvN 833 Nvr

diysumoj ssoy ; NMOMI

V344 LINY3d SNIATING 1202




From: Jeremy Lintz <jlintz@nocfa.com>

Sent: A Friday, July 15, 2022 1:23 PM

To: Chris Kettle; Dan Miller; Debbie Miller; Don Dewey; Doug Smith; lan Dunbar; Joe
Durocher; Karin Winchester; Matt Weil; Scott Blaska; Tim Seal

Subject: NOCFA Agenda Packet for Monday July 18

Attachments: 7-18-2022 NOCFA Meeting Agenda Packet.pdf

See attached agenda for the monthly NOCFA Board Meeting. The meeting will be held at NOCFA Station 1 Monday July
18, 2022 at 7PM.

Jeremy Lintz

Fire Chief

Narth Qakland County Fire Authority
Office # 248-634-4511 ext. 101

Fax#  248-634-3817

This electronic message, all contents and attachments contain information from North Oakland County Fire Authority
(NOCFA) that may be confidential, protected by the provisions of HIPPA, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The
information is intended to be for the addressee only. Further, unauthorized forwarding of operational, confidential, or
protected information is prohibited. If you are not are not the addressee, any reading, disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this message, its attachments or metadata contained therein is prohibited. |f you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify me immediately at (248) 634-4511 and destroy the original message, all

attachments and copies. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mall




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Monday July 18, 2022 7PM
Location: NOCFA Station 1. 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, MI 48442

1. CALLTOORDER/ROLLCALL L P, Gambka [_]G.Kulis [ ]a. Noble

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE [ 1K, Winchester D Brad Stilwell [Ichief Lintz

3, AGENDA APPROVAL
CONSENT AGENDA - All terns listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and nan-
controversial, do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and wiff be approved by one motion. There will be
no separate discussion, If discussion is desired on an item, that item will be removed from the consent agenda
and witl automatically be moved to the last item under New Business.

a. Approval of meeting minutes from 6/27/2022
k. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date,

Checking Account as of 6/30/2022 $20,738.58
Statement Savings Account as of 6/30/2022 $51,428,29
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of 6/30/2022 $238,586.01
Bills For Payment Total: 6/22/2022 -7/18/2022 $80,784,31
Cost of Payroll: 6/27/2022 & 7/11/2022 $91,683.24
Accounts Receivable: — MEDICAL as of 6/30/2022 $35,044.47
Accounts Receivable! — FIRE as of 6/30/2022 53,651.50
Aging Accounts Turned Over To Cellections Allowance as of 6/30/2022 $79,181.61

5. PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY

6. PRESENTATIONS - None

7. UNFINSHED BLUSINESS
a) Labor Union Negotiations —Update
b} Articles of Incorporation Revisions / Creating Board Policies

&, NEW BUSINESS
a) Full time position proposal

9. REPORTS — Including Monthly Incident Data for: June 2022
[ ] Chiefs Report [ JFirefighters Assoc, [ ]Holly Twp. [ ] Rose Twp. [ ] Citizen at Large

10, PUBLIC COMMENT - General
11. ADJQURNMENT

Next meeting will be Monday August 15, 2022 at 7pm. Rose Township Offices. 2080 Mason 5t.
Holly, M! 48442




NORTH GAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
REGULARL MEETING MINUTES
June 27,2022

Fireflghters and guests were present.

Chairperson Kullis called the special meeting of the North Oakland County Fire Authotity to order at 7:01
PM., Rose Township Office, 9080 Mason §t., Holly, Michigan 48442,

Roll Call: Present —P. Gambka, G. Kullis, G. Noble, K. Winchester, B, Stilwell, Chief Liniz.
Absent ~ None.

AGENDA APFROVAL

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Noble, motion carried, to approve the agenda for the NOCFA
regular meeting on June 21, 2022 as amended..

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Stilwell, mation carried, to approve the following items under the
consent agenda excluding the minutes of the meeting on 6/6/22; :

> General Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date

> Equipment Replacement Fund Revenue and Expense Report Year to Date

» Funds Available as of May 31, 2022

» Checking Account $ 1828174

> Statement Savings Account $ 301,369,74

> Capital Replacement Savings Account as of 5/31/22 $  238,566.40

5 Bills for Payment (5/18/22 to 6/21/22) $ 51,979.98

» Cost of Payroll  (5/30/22 & 6/13/22) § 83,738.61
» Accounts Receivable Report, Medical - $66,000.69, Fire - $ 4,594.50 as of 5/31/2022.
» Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of 5/31/22 - $ 79,331.61.

Vating yes - Winchester ,Stilwell, Nokle, Gambka, Kullis,
Vaoting ho — None,

Public Comments — There were no public comments.

PRESENTATIONS ~ Rita Lauer was introduced as new NOCFA Attorney.




North Dakland County Fire Authority  Regular Meeting June 27, 2022

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Labor Union Attorney and Negotiations

Chief Lintz reported the he, Gambka and Kullis met with the union members for the first look at the
contract,

Articles of Incorporation Revisions /Creating Board Policies

Ms. Winchester brought the Articles of Incorporation that were worked on fast. Holly Township did not
approve them No action.

Attorney Charges from March 2022

This item will be taken off the agenda since the Bodman firm agreed to cut the biil in half and NOCFA
will pay it.

MNEW BUSINESS

Approve NOCEA FY 2023 Budget

Moved by Winchester, saconded by Noble, motlon carried, to approve the NOCFA FY 2023 budget in the
amount of $3,338,600,00 with $900,000.00 in the Capital Improvement Fund.

Voting yes — Winchester, Noble, Gambka, Stilwell, Kullis.

Voting no — None.

FY 2022 NOCFEA Budget Amendments

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Stilwell, motion carried, to approve the FY 2022 NOCFA budget

amendments as presented,
Voting yes ~ Winchester, Stilwell, Noble, Gambka, Kullis,

Voting no — None,

Approve Caplta) Improvement Funds to Repair Fire Truck

Moved by Kullls, seconded by Noble, motion carried, to approve capital improvement funds not to

exceed 520,000.00 to repair Engine #1 pump,
Voting yes — Kullis, Noble, Winchester, Stilwell, Gambka.

Voting no — None,

Minutes from Speclal Meeting ob 6/6/22

Corrections were made to the minutes of 6/6/22 as follows:

Mr. Hoffman was disqualified because the applicant is required to be a reglstered voter in either
Rose Township or Holly Toewnship, While Mr. Hoffman's residence sits in both Rose Township
and Highland township, he's a registered voter of Highland Towniship.




North Qakland County Fire Authorlty  Repufar Meeting June 27, 2022

Moved by Winchester, seconded by Nohle, motion carrled, to approve the minutes from the NOCFA
Board meeting on 6/6/22 as amended above,

Reports

Chief Lintz

Runs for May were 83.
Chief Lintz told the board about the large fire in downtown Holly and how well the teams worked

together to save Holly.
Firefighters Assoclation — Mr. Blaska stated that the association has many events planned for the rest of

the year.

Rose Township ~ No report.
Holly Township ~ Mr. Kullls reported that the Dixie Highway sewer project has been given life by the

Oakland County Board of Commissloners, Ms. Winchester suggested that the department needs a
ladder truck.
Cltizen At Large — No report.

Puiblic Comment
Mr. Spease, Mr. Hardy, Ms, Miller, Mr. Finkbainer and Mr, Seal addressed the board.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned by the Chalr at 8:36 P.M.
Patricia A. Walls, Recording Secretary




3 abed

%00 (o062} 196, 00D fed uaag [B1oeds - L0L
%00 000 000 000 faeypioag ButpIcawy - 904
%LE Geree'l) PEPEE'L a00LZ &mwww MMMMMM . www
%42 By ¥09'B) AL96Z'0L 627265 .
a\.,o_o.o 000 000 000 sebem 6LAIAQD - 67004
%ZT gl (soety'D S9085'e 00vEL'L sofgp SWAAQ QUL [0 - 2004
%9 (zz111122) SO E1E'GET ¥ 708l sefiep ssholduy ms_a._. Ind - 5004
Y%E'G oene'es) 89°£05°55 80°¥0E'S A, g JorD ‘sebiem - 6oL
TeuuosIad - BHOL
%6¥S (zr55e°L2) ZFLL9'08 goeze'es aauRInsy) justuaBeuep YS - 0608 T2JoL
%00 0go 000 000 B0 ~ soueInsyy JUswobeUR ¥SK - 0008
%00 (1" 18¥' 0%} L9 LGYOF a0o Souemst] uonesuaduion SIIOAN - 262
%L vaL 6L '860°EL 19'622'02 ogzee'es soueinsu] AUIRIT - 059
saurInsy| Jusmabeuely XSy - 0009
asiradyy
%Py (gsLe'ist's) 69°882'8¥0'Z 005E6'988 Woid SS0D
%00 000 po'o ono SO0 HeL
£40°0 000 00'o 0o plog SpooD IO IS0 - DO00S
pIOS SpooL) 10 3S0D
%RpeY {Boeie’ /oL’ L) 89°89E2'GY0'Z 00°G26'e88 Jweou| [EI0L
%P ey (Bygieisl' ) B9BET'OWI'T logerd Reie S$SnUDASY - OS0F [BI0L
%00 00'D o000 000 JBLRO - SINUSASY - 050V
%00 000 000 0070 swoayj pezrioBaieourt - 66%
YBO0 000 000 oo sueg NRIS-SPIT04d cmh._ - ow*.
%00 000 000 0o sisuel] - 0Zy
%00 oo 000 000 sUBWAE o8 S9N - 81
%00 {6219} 6219 000 suopevoq - gip
%00 (ge'816} S£618 000 pauses yseusiu - Pi¥
%0°0 Lgeer'er) Lgegkel 000 seiAIeg uonoadsu] uﬂm ;m_zm - w_«w
%00 000 o000 000 swiay jeyde)-saes -
%00 {062L9) 06i9 000 Sy [[RWS-53[eg - U1
%GO {eorszL182) £O'BZL LB Co0 fisaooay 3500 [201Pal - 80P
%00 (zerosz'i9} ZE052' L8 000 S1de0ay JURIS) HWHAVS - 550V
%070 (o8Z19'155) 0g2ie'Les 00'0 sydisasey JUD - SO
%EE £zarL'y) £TE06'Y 00°65L A12A033} 3500 Bl - YOY
%eT (8965628} 89'6047€S anoLL sanuass) uopedInp/bunrel] - Eo¥
%18 (go"gsZ'00L} Q095 S 00°000PFY uopngquuey diysumoy 550 - Z0¥
%918 (90°gez'00L) sTaR<Tera 2-1o] 00000 vir uopgnyrguoy diysumoy Aol - Loy
. sanuaasy - S0t
%00 0oc 000 000 FNNIAZY DS - SE0¥
DUWIODLL]
wopng Jo % 39Bpng JeAg § je5png zzsl-1mr

ZZOZEE XINC HONOMHLE LZ0Z L0 AN

1HO43d ASNAAX3 ° ANNIATA
Auoyny al4 Ajunog puepieQ UMoN md 1855

s18ey [ENIsoY



z abeg
sanueg pejoBRnuod - 0008

%G0 ie062'Le} LE062 LS 000 STRINLIANILYS INVHD HIAVS - 0054 1oL
%00 0oo 000 00'0 RO - STANLIANSSKE LNVHD ¥3IvS - 00SL
%00 (£z206'y) £TE06'Y 00°0 jewasmauiey soliep 3507 - S3L
%00 000 laJ] oo'c . asuadxy jeael] - £81
%00 Ame.t.mw@ Z¥Lig'e oo SISBYDM] ﬁwmmﬂww . mww
%00 (oszZi8 08'Zi8 000 L .

%00 oo 00’0 009 dopeonps - 654
%00 0070 GoC cot seafojdwg 14 Aigesig/eut - 852
%00 (&7 o08'Ly} Sy°908' Ly 000 speuag sbuny - 282
%070 000 0070 000 durz 13 Y=dYS SLonnguue) Loy - 952
%0°0 000 o0 200 asuInsu] WesH - 552
%0 {5e518) GS'BLe 000 s[eo1sfld sdkodwg - $52
%00 (Lorier's) 19°16+°2 0oo sis00 Buurelf - £52
%00 000 000 900 sg/suf dwoD SO - 264
%00 {ge618) $85L6 000 sobepp 10j0n05U] - LSL
SN LIANI G INYHD HIIVS - 0052

%P0 {g9752L'sT) e gl g oA £8°60L sanddng - 0072 1E0L
%00 0a0 000 000 JARO - sanddng - 00Z2
%E0 Lyposol) Se'8LE0) 88°%5 seijddng eopal - 922
%00 (F8'vee’ L) 1) 000 suuoIf - YL
%0°0 Mmmdmm_s 92Zes'} aco %%_Ewﬁ._m @M_E -g2L
%860 80°7L0'9) £0'6ZL'E S6¥G sanddng funeradg - 222
%00 000 000 000 Bunesedo uonysaiddng - gzL

- seyddng - pozZ

%eG {pepa0°LoR) 0J"ERS 863 Zr's6¥ Iy [suuosiad - 0007 1230l
%00 0oo 000 000 JBUj0 ~ [SUUeSISd - 000L
%00 (FL£91'%) L8l 000 1 saueImnsul GHgesIgra - 614
%00 000 000 ooe a0dEsuemsy) Aeesiae - 812
%SE (LIebL L)) 01°L8E'8) BESrY 33 D0d - UoRNYUII0D BLOY « TLLL
%TG . {ng428'0¢g) gLvig'es £6°9%0'C duy 1 - uogngIauoD Lok - 21
%99 {z58le'e) ZTeTL's 0LH0Z qRUED SBUIAES SIBY UHESH - 7952
%00 600 0o’ 00D puadng aien YNEsH - 298

9%{1°0) mm.momwt.v lgeee’ il (0gro9) suy, _Hn&mMcme:M Emuéwmm < QL4
%00 £'516 GEBLE 000 soafo] %= [2OIPaN - §L2
%e'9 {01°80L's¥) BEZVE Bl BEVEL'E VOI408S BI00G - PLL
%00 0070 000 [elo)d] saBepp soueieaddy Jnog - £12
%S (0129808} SF'SEE'VE fassi-in g sobep, 91t nOd/Aed uniusppul - ZLL
%Z T 8z 182'01) 6521814 00°#LE sofiepn Buledl - 112
%t Ll (1g'ss0' 1g6z2 L 0o'oFl Aed [1=3901 Y108 - OLL
%TG (Lrgse'el) 1£79680'%3 008gL fBd SWIIBA BWLL, HEd - 60L
%SG {61 218851 90"265'c91 LEPI9'nL oseg WS Ang - 5804
%EE (8L 855'6¥F 1) SOBPEYSL lgase's IR THUS Ang - 804
ebpng 0% elpng aang § wbpng zZ‘6L-LIp
ZEOZ5L ATINE HONOYHL 1202 “Lo ATne siseg |BNIO3Y

L1HOdTA ASNILXA B INNIATA
Auioyiny aaid fHUNeDH puepie0 YHoN Wd 1533



¢ abed

%00 0070 00°C 000
%0°0 00 Qoo 00°C
%00 (05°219'165) 06219158 000
%3’ (co'6zL 9} 2082L'S GO0
%00 000 00'0 oo
%00 {e0'sz1') LO'BZLY 000

%00 (cevoL LaL) 08901101 000
%070 000 00°C 000
%0 (zg'egE'6) 29°8EE's 050
%00 (gers9s'16) 89'69/'16 000
%30 (&L 072 YvE) Ze09lare BSBLY' L
%0°0 00’0 0oo 000
%00 000 0070 00
%00 (eesLe) GEELS 000
%070 {gze0i' ) SZEOLL 000
%00 (ee'802'821) 89'60L'2TL 00
WhT {E1BLLLE) LLBBR'EE E VP TAEN
%00 (yorvoe Y6 000
%00 (zee8r'el) igeer'el 000
%00 (Zr118'8) e2i9' 000
%0 {517¢59'92) St'e08°8T 0gek
%0°0 {Zr119'e) TPLISE ag'o
%00 (gz202) gEz0g 000
%00 (s0gsz'eH) 908622} 00'0
%,0°0 (sse61'8) SEEBL'S 050
%6 )] {1 grL'E) 219 (gina)
%50 (5cpe've) SLePZ'es Ce 08
%30 0070 co'c 000
%00 o0 000 o0
%00 (1882’ 12°8€8'1 oco
%8G (g2'eoR'y) SZTCUB'Y 00'0¥
%69 {gg'1eg's) 19'162'9 S0O'0EP
%00 Crara il B! 9T TEO' L 000
%51 (e0re£0'9) 06219 0608
%0°C {se'esl's) S5EEL'S 00’0
%00 {06'219) 067219 000
%050 {£2°960'F1) 2279601 000
%¥ T (zsscL'el) LLGB0'PL cTLbe
%0°0 (oszLv'e) 08ZLF'Yy 000
%00 (e4L18°22) 2V LI92T 000
1eB6png 30 % 39Bpng J8A0 § yebpng ZeL-Lnr

upwdmbarssddng §1GIAOD - 546
: UIJBN JURID) - L6
sosuadxg JUIs) - §26

ono's- saseyaing Wwewdink - 226
(1eH endpuswasciduy eudes - Li6
000's+ seseyaing [eydes - 0/6

SasRYmd - §0L6

avAEs e - 0056 TBI0L

a9y - BMAIBS 9= - 0056
}eqg wo sl - TS6
FIAIBS IARA - DE6

991AI0g 392 - BO56
sasuadxg Bufeisds - 0058 IBICL

1830 - sasuadxg bugesed - 0058
U0 A0 SjAA 360 - 698
BNIPO-NBUMIFIG - 898

Xel predipaly dYvD - §°198
[BPRN-BO-93IAR IR0 - 2898
soLRUSIUIRY SISIUSA - 998
aausuainey dinb3a - 7se
Juepmedsy spuin 2 6pid - 088
asean Juswdinby - §58

SBEN - 858

wawdinbg 7 se1ddng Buiel] - 568
Bunysiang pue Sunuilld - 58

[and - 258

sasuadxg Jeuopesado 11 - 158
SUCHROINUILGY - 0S8

sasuatxg Sugerad - 0088
SB0IAISG PIPEINOT - 6008 1B90L

JOLRO - SEVIAISS PIISRLIUOD - 0008
Sa0IALSS SUSOIM - 828

ssolAlag JOGEUCHINGSUCD - 028
SIS SANRUSIIEDY - 918
sesinleg jlolfed - 518
suogduosgng ‘sasd 'send - L8
uopesnpg safojdwd - 218

saBean Jojongsu) 3afo[dius uoN - 013

Buing Aloacosy 3500 841 - 108
By -Aeacosy 1505 [BIPAN - 908
[eBa7 - ¥02

Gunpny - Z0g

Buryopedsiq - 002

ZZOT'6) ATINT HONOHHL 1202 ‘10 A0

1H0d3 I3SNIdXE 2 ANNIATA
fuoyny s114 unod puEpeO WHON

siseg [Bruasy

Wd 157k



¢ ofieg

%igyLe'L} 91°256°998 {ne-06Z'10) 987719°508
%0Y {seosz'¥20e} 66'825'L012 ¥12ez'es
%070 {czzen's18) STZE0BLY 0670
%00 000 0070 1oy
%00 Bz1o1'es) 6218155 000
eBpngio % 1ebpng a0 $ jebpng ZTsL- LA

awodu| BN
asuadxy (B30
SasEyORd - 0046 101

ABLRQ - SBselIInd - 0046
suaysuer juawesedal [euded - 666

ZZ0Z6L AINC HONO¥HL 202 ‘B0 AN

1HO0d3¥ ASNIJXT B ANNIATA
Auoyny ail] Muno) puepie0 YUON

siseg [erusay

Wd 15



2:08 PM

07113122
Accrual Basis

NOCFA Equipment Replacement

Revenue & Expense Report
JULY 01, 2022 THROUGH JULY 19, 2022

4000 + Transfors from General Fund
4050 + Loan proceeds

4100 + Interest Income

4200 « Sale of Capltat items

4300 - DONATIONS & GRANTS
4400 « STATION CONTRIBUTION

Total Income

Expense
Bank Fees
5000 - Capltal Qutlay
6000 - OHice
RO8N - Transfor to Checking Account
5000 + Capltal Quflay - Other

Total 5000 + Capital Outlay

6100 * Flreflghting & Medical Supplles
6660 - Bullding & Grounds

5000 - CAPITAL PURGHASES

8001 - New fire hall

Total Expense

Net Insome

Jul4-18,22 Budget % Over Budget

.00 £5,161.29 -55,161.29
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 38,77 -36.77
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
(.60 55,198.06 -56,198,08
0.00 Q.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 .00

0.00 0.00 0.00
0,00 (.00 0.00
4.00 0.00 (.00
0.00 0.60 0.00
0,00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
.00 0,00 .00
.00 86,198.06 -55,198.06

Papge 1




1:68 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

07113122 CASH BALANCES REPORT
Avcrual Basls JULY 01, 2021 THROUGHT JUNE 30, 2022
Jul'21 - Jun 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 » Cash-Cheaking 20,738,568
1001 » STATEMENT SAVINGS AGCOUNT 51,428.29
Total Checking/Savings 72,166.87
Total Current Assets 72,166.87
TOTAL ASSETS 72,166.87
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

Page 1




2:00 PM NOCFA Equipment Replacement
Cash Balance Report

07/13/22
Accrual Basis JUNE 81, 2022 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2022
Jun 22
1006 + Cash-Equipment Replacement 238,686.04
TOTAL 238,586.01

Page 1




1:55 PW North Oakland County Fire Authority

0711322 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrual Basts . JUNE 22, 2022 THROUGH JULY 19, 2022
Lats Memo “Amount
ACCU-MED

07/06/2022 BILLING JUNE 2022 1,103.76
Tofal ACCU-MED 1,103.76
AFLAC

0711142022 EE-AFLAG PREMIUMS 273.31
Tolal AFLAC 273,31
ALBERT LENZ JR

06/29/2022 FIRE ACADEMY MAY 1,002.50
Total ALBERT LENZ JR 1,002.50
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

07/06/2022 HA2VVTE1SHILPOA 209,81

 Tolal AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 209.81
AUTO ZONE '

06/27/2022 - VEHICLE MAINT 40.98
Tofal AUTO ZONE 40,98
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN

06/22/2022 HEALTH INS 8724.70

06/20/2022 10,703.40
Tolal BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 20,428.10
BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS

06/29/2022 CUSTID: 854277 543,80
Tolal BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS 543.80
CARDMEMBER SERVICE /9167

08/26/2022 SUPPPLIES 63.22
Total CARDMEMBER SERVICE / 9167 ‘ 68.22
COMCAST (Statlon 1 TV)

07/06/2022 5051 GRANGE HALL 27.15
Tolal GOMCAST {Statlort 1 TV) 27,15
COMCAST (Station 3 TV)

06/29/2022 _ 280 W ROSE CENTER 9.22
Total COMCAST (Station 3 TV} 9.22
COMCAST CABLE (OFF SITE INTERNET)

06/28/2022 COMMUNICATIONS 100.00
Tolal COMCAST CABLE (OFF SITE INTERNET) 100.00
COMMUNITY DISPOSAL SERVIGE, INC

07/13/2022 ACCTIH06873 113.30
Total COMMUNITY DISPOSAL SERVICE, ING 113.30
CONSUMERS ENERGY

06/20/2022 1,408.54

Paga?




156PM North Oakiand County Fire Authority

0713122 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrual Basls JUNE 22, 2022 THROUGH JULY 18, 2022
Dafe Memo Amounf

070672022 280 W ROSE GENTER 67,81
Tolal CONSUMERS ENERGY 1,478,356
DECKER AGENCY

G7/06/2022 RENEWAL 2022.23 33,322,060
Tofal DECKER AGENCY 33322.00
DTE ENERGY

06/20/2022 ROSE GENTER FIRE STATION 493,66
Total DTE ENERGY 493.66
ED COLEMAN & SON'S GARAGE

07/07/2022 A/C REPAIR 05 CARZ2 959,00
Total ED COLEMAN & SON'S GARAGE 959.00
FIRST RESPONSE, LLC

06/20/2022 FIRE ACADEMY MAY 360.00
Tolal FIRST RESPONSE, LLC 360.00
GALLS, LLC

06/29/2022 ACCTH# 3811359 835,11

070652022 ACCTi#38113568 754.60

07/13/2022 ACCT: 3811359 108.20
Tolal GALLS, LLC 1,697.91
GREAT LAKES ACE

07/13/2022 ACCTH 207443 82.53
Tolal GREAT LAKES ACE 82,53
HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY

07/06/2022 CUSTHH 820 318,06
Tolal HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY 318.06
JASON KELLEY

06/29/2022 FIRE ACADEMY MAY 140,00
Total JASON KELLEY 146,00
JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING, LL

0771372022 : CUST: 00124265 2.596.20
Tolal JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING, LG 2,596,20
KELLLER THOMA

07/13/2022 CLIENT: 5031 341.28
Total KELLER THOMA 341.26
KERTON LUMBER CO

§7108/2022 CU8T: NORTY 72.01
Tolal KERTON LUMBER CO 72,01
LOGAN FINKBEINER

Pagge 2




1:55 PM North Oakland County Fire Authotity
0TH22 BILLS FOR PAYMENT

RICOH USA Inc. (capler Lease)

Acerual Basls JUNE 22, 2022 THROUGH JULY 1§, 2022
Dafe Mamo Amount

071372022 AHA PALS 270.00
Tolal LOGAN FINKBEINER 270.60
M, CHAFFEE

06/20/2022 RFUND §9.93
Tofal M. CHAFFEE 69.93
MCLAREN FLINT EDUGATION DEPT

070672022 ACLS RENEWAL 60.00

4771372022 PALS 6CARD 30.60
Tolal MCLAREN ELINT EDUCATION DEPT 90.00
MERS/ALERUS

06/27/2022 401K CONTRIBUTIONS & LOAN REPAY 3,443.87

06/27/2022 FE-457 CONTRIBUTIONS 548.82

06/27/2022 HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS 418.14

Q711172022 401K FT-POC CONT. & LOAN REPAY 3,539.03

0711172022 HGSP ER-EF CONTRIBUTIONS 409.40

0711172022 457-EF CONTRIBUTIONS 742.84
Tolal MERS/ALERUS 9,102.10
METRO AIRPORT

06/3072022 FUEL 52.00
Tolal METRC AIRPORT 52.00
MICHAEL SMITH

04/29/2022 FIRE ACADEMY MAY 630.00
Tolal MICHAEL SMITH 630.00
MUIA RESTITUTION GARNISHMENT

02972022 1D L0115213171 384,25

071372022 LTRID: LO116215171 384.25
Total MUIA RESTITUTION GARNISHMENT 768.50
NATURE'S RAIN

070672022 SERVICE-ROSE CENTERFD 47.50
Tolal NATURE'S RAIN 47.50
PAT WALLS

07/13/2022 RECORDING SERVICE 40,00
Tolal PAT WALLS 40.00
PITNET PURCHASE POWER

(6/26/2022 POSTAGE METER 88.32
Total PITNET PURGHASE POWER 88.32
RICHARD GRAY

06/20/2022 FIRE ACADEMY MAY 490.00
Total RICHARD CRAY 450.00

Pago 3




1:55 PH North Qakland County Fire Authority
0713422 BILLS FOR PAYMENT
Accrual Basls JUNE 22, 2022 THROUGH JULY 19, 2022
Dafe Antotint
062972022 ACCTH 3719865 259.25
Total RICOH USA Ing, (copler Loase) 259,25
SEAL, TIM
06/20/2022 FIRE ACADEMY MAY 1,510.00
Tofal SEAL, TIM 1,610.00
SHERWIN WILLIAMS
06/29/2022 ACCTH#4228-0978-0 119.89
Tolal SHERWIN WILLIAMS 119.8%
SMITH, C. DOUGLAS
06/29/2022 REFUND PAYMENT 125.00
Tofal SMITH, C. DOUGLAS 125.00
STRIGKLAND MATT
06/29/2022 FIRE ACADEMY MAY 140.00
Total STRICKLAND MATT 140.00
VERIZON ‘
(6/20/2022 ACCTH#A42073378-00001 237.55
Total VERIZON 237.86
VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP
07/06/2022 I 80348 308.55
Tolal VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP 308.55
WEX BANK MTHN
07/13/2022 ACCT: 7560.00-112410-6 §66.60
Tatal WEX BANK MTHN 566.60
TOTAL 80,764.51

Page 4




1:42 PN

0711322
Accrual Basis

North Oakland County Fire Authority

PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT
JUNE 22, 2022 THROUGH JULY 19, 2022

Expense

7000 ' Personnsl
700 - Wages, Chlef Full Time
700.5 - Full Time Employee Wages
700,7 - Full Time Overtlme Wages
704 « Otficer Wages
706 - instructor Wagaes
707 - Speclal Event Pay
708 - Duty Shift Medic
708,65 - Duty Shift Basle
708 « Part Time Ovortime Pay
710 - Work Detail Pay
711 « fraining Wages
742 Incldent run payfPOC Flre Wages
714 * Soclal Sec/FICA
716 + Healtheare Insurance/Full Time
716.5 - Health Gars Savings Gontrlk
747.2 - 40%a contribution - POG EE

Total 7080 - Parsonnel

7500 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
787 - Fringe Benefits
765+ Lost Wages Relimbursement

Totaf 7600 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

8000 « Coniracted Services
812 » Employee Edusation
815 » Payroll Services
814 - Adminlstrative Services

Total 8000 - Contracted Servicas

8500 » Qperating Expenses
860 : Gommunications

Total 8500 + Operating Expenses

Total Expense

Net Income

Jun 22 - Jul 14, 22

6,628,186
28,608.86
3,154.18
1,384.58
0.00

0.00
11,760.47
21,798.50
4,101,76
140.00
1,271.38
4,869,83
6,449.56
-80.00
0.00

0.00

[P

80,977.34

0.00
0.00

P

0.00

0.00
857.40
0.00

857.40

-144.50

JUR———

~141.50
91,693,24

.91,603.24

Page 1




1:44 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

07M3f22 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED
Accrual Basis JUNE 30, 2022
Jun 30, 22
ASSETS
Cutrent Assets

Accounts Reseivable
1080 « A/R-Fire Cost Recovety
4070 - AIR-Modtcal -ACCUMED
1070.6 + AR AAGB - ALL RUNS

Total Accounts Recelvable

Other Current Assota
1070.7 + ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS

Total Cther Gurrent Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

3,651.50
36,044.47
207,356.02

336,062.79

.218,175.21
218,175.21
147.877.68
147,877.68

Y nmevemeremmtir
s m—— e

0.00

Page 1




Fire Chief HORTH OARLAMEZ COUNTY PO Box 129
¢ ; Holly, M1 48442

Jeremy Lintz

e

Email ORG Office: 248-634-4511

jlintz@nocfa.com FIM AU ma” f y Mo{jﬁ:i 213:?;23:3212

Proposal to add / hirve a new full time position.
NOCFA Board of Directors,

As | have discussed many times in the past, it is getting increasingly more difficult to hire and
retain paid on call firefighters, The industry as a whole is facing the same situation, This Board
has gone to great lengths to support wage increases over the past five years in an attermpt to
improve this recruitment and retention problem. I do believe that it has shown some
improvement however more needs fo be done to ensure propes staffing levels for the department.

NOCEFA is struggling to keep its two stations staffed 24/7/365 with the proper amount of
manpower. On average we have around 20 open shifts at the beginning of each month, About
half of those end up getting filled throughout the month due to employees picking up extra shifts,
however that sometimes results in increased overtime wages.

[ have included some employee tuxnover rate information below. As you will see the data
captures the last 3 yeats and shows almost a 50% turnover tate within that time, Typically the
paid on call fire department industry standard {s 10% ~20%, NOCFA invests thousands of dollars
into each new employee when they are hired on and when they leave that investment goes with

them.

NOCEA currently has 8 full time employees with the last full time position added in July 2019
and out of these 8 employees, there has been 0% turnover.

It's actually quite inexpensive to bring on a full time position. T have included some financial
factors below that show the costs to add a full time position. NOCFA has to pay wages for a set
amoutt of hours worked regardless if it’s paying a part time employee or a full time employee.
Because the department pays a patt time employee wage that }s stightly higher than what a full
time employee’s salary wage breaks out to hourly, it actually costs less to pay a full time
employees salary, When you take that savings and factor in additional benefit costs for the full
titne position, there is only an increase of around $3000 to add a new full time position.

[ would ask the Board to consider approving two more full time positions for the Authotity. This
would bting the total full time staff to ten persons,

Thank You

Chief Lintz

PROUDLY SERVING HOLLY AND ROSE FOUNSHIZ




unp 2G ung 280 unp ety unp

s

]
(i .
s TR
e

2

o

-

iy
e

%8 OF 1. M | E——
m,,

J %0°¢
ZZ0Z ‘08 unr - 8107 08 unp @

@lel JOACLUN J_




Hired & terminated

(]

s

vy
I

)
O

£

s

[

(4]

)
U3

[




Hired

o
[}
™
)
o
P e
) ()
] .
' et
o I
A
(g} A
O o
)
A)]
-
=
-y
o
=3
=
Www’
M e
)
w
e -
et
T &
%M R
it [ 8]
MM N
’M L”‘
e
i M el
.,_,,:W o}
b}
{)
0
S A
e
< b S S
%%Qm
L%,,%W ‘__:1
':')
[Ep] 19 LQ I.(")'

P o e




Terminated

C(_\_).l
~ o
<y E
) (U
i
o . E
-
' E
(8]
& )
o~ I—-t
= N
[,
jou
e
|
pat |
=3
M
i M d{
e -
M
_%%%W
W‘ 2 ~awM
Wﬁﬁ#‘aﬁmwmm g‘
o}
rl
T
T (&
M—B‘f"" Mmrmﬁ‘@z@"%m
il
[
|
~)
M
st T
e TS
)
Mﬁ?ﬁb7mwm ‘r.:r‘]
e
il =
W,,#J%% (
s
p: N 0 )

) ~i '




Costs to add 1 full time firefighter

Part time employee wages $ 22,00 Hr, 2700 hours worked annually  $ 59,400.00
Full time employee starting salary | S 48,450.00
Total Savings 5 10,950.00

Health Care plan costs. (using a 25 year old) $ 4,600,00
401k contribution at 13% | $ 6,298.50
Health Care Savings Contribution at 1% S 484,50
Leave Time compensation | S 2,500.00
Total employee benefit costs S 13,883.00

Cost to hire one full time position 5 2,933.00




Holly Area Youth Assistance
“Strengthening Youth and Families”

920 E. Baird Street « Holly, Ml 48442
Phone: 248-328-3181 Fax: 248-328-3184

Holly Area

Strengthening Families
Through Community Involvemant

June 13, 2022

ROSE TOWNSHIP

Attention: Ms. Debra Miller, Clerk
9080 Mason Street

Holly, Ml 48442

Dear Ms. Miller:

On behalf of Holly Area Youth Assistance, | want to thank Rose Township for the very
generous sponsorship allocation of $5,000. Thank you for taking the time and energy to invest
in our vision; your sponsorship is integral to our ability to serve our community and to improve
~ the quality of life for all.

HAYA is a non-profit 501(c)(3) organization (#38-2242674) that offers a variety of prevention
programs and services for local children and teens, and their families. In addition to the annual
Toy Project, we sponsor programs to assist families within our community with school supplies,
musical instruments, and tuition for camp and sports. Your sponsorship helps us to continue to
provide these community-based services that make a difference in the lives of children and youth
and we are lucky to have you as a partner.

Again, thank you for your continued support and sponsorship.

Sincerely,

Tena uarads

Tena Alvarado
President, Holly Area Youth Assistance



go0°0

000

00" 0 00°0C 00" 0 0070 SEITAANS 000~32L~TO0T~TO
(2[Rt 0o 0 000 00" 0 0ot e 0070 SESNEAYE QESINIHITE C00-TZ2L-TOT-TO
£E°8 067 ZT6'T 0G"LET CS°LET 00059 T 0070897t LNSIRED T L0 000-8TL-T0T-T0
L8 Z8°LST'T 8T° 80T 8T"G0T 00-£92°1 00-€92°T SHAKEL TIOEAYE 000-STL-TOT-T0
co o 0cTo 000 0c- 0 0G0 000 HONVENSNI HITYEH 000-50L~TOT~T0
£E°8 00°SZE'ST 00 GLE'T 00°GLE'T 0070086791 00700591 SEOYM-SEEISOYL 000-Z0L~TCT-T0
SEELSONML - TOT ade
00" 0 00°0 00°0 C0"0 0070 600 000 3dea TEIC
Goto 000 0070 060" 0 0e*o 000 IDELOEE SHOILVAONTY FTOIIAC &ML T00-0L6—000-T0
000 060 00°0 oo 00°0 000 AYIINO TYLIAYD 000~0L6~000~T0
000 2ds
s2INY TPUSCR
9% 0T 19 " ¥8Z‘680°T 6E°L8Z LET BE-LBELTT 00-ZLE/9TZ’T 00 2ZLS’9TZ T SEONHASY TYLIC
9% 0T 19°¥827680°T 6E"LBETILTT 6E"LBZILET 00" ZL575T2'T 00°2ZLG9TE T 000 3dsq Te3cC
co*0 oo'o 00°0 0070 00 0 00" 0 SHEISNYIL 000-669-000-T¢
£1°28 EPTRVTIZ L5 65876 LG"G88'6 00 00021 00T000°2T SINEHESHATWIR NOLIDWTX Z00-089~000-T(
0070 00" 0 o000 00°0 0070 000 SIAIEOEY NOILDETIOD IES T00-063-000-T(
e 0 00°00% ‘6 co" 0 00790 00°00% 76 00°00%'6 TR XYL TOQHOS WIHNOS 000~069~000~T(
00" 0 8070 000 000 Qoo go'o SUYEX ¥OTdEd HO¥E ®ANTANS 000-989-000-T(
00°0 co o 000 000 co°o 000 SLETHDETY XAANNS 000-585-000-T¢
00°0 00°0 00°0 co"0 00°0 000 IONYTHD GNOJ SEd WO¥d SROIIYI¥Ndo¥ddy T00-089-000-T!
GS°T 00"058'8 00" 0ST 00" 0ST 007000 ‘0T 0C000°0T AHOONI YFHIO 000-089-000~T(
0o o 00°S¥C‘%H 000 000 QD sv¥0 ¥ 00°8%0‘% SHAEE NOTIWYISINIHNGY dYs 000~8L9=000~TI
(o] vills} 00°LES T ™~ 0070 00°0 00°LEG'Z 007 L6G'Z SIdITOHE TOHINOD ISHd 000-9L5~000~T1
000 00" 90 000 00°0 600 0070 SNOTLAETILNOD ¥ SNOILUNCA 000-5L9-000-T!
TE°8 [=5A8=5-3 2413 [s{og detol:] G5 5558 00 000 E0T 800°0007E0T SIAIHOEY ESYHT WEMOL 000-699-000-Ti
0070 00°00§°T 000 go°o 00T00s ‘T 00" 008’T SEILTYACY QNY LN 000-895-000-TH
8z 0 §T°TLL‘Z8 58°8Z¢ G878Z¢ 00°000°‘€8 00°000°E8 SILIEDE AL HIEHD 000-L99-000-T!
o0 000 00°0 000 0c o 0070 SSEI0Y EONYHNE ALNOOD 000-599-000-T!
G0°T 8GLEL'¥T (A ARAYA P A YA 00-000’seE 00-000°sT SONAQIAIQ 3 ISTEHLNI 000~F99--000~T!
0o 00°0 00°C 000 0070 000 HARFANY SEATILIAILOV Mya¥d 000-£89-000-T
000 00°Cos 000 000 007008 007008 SHMALIHIN0L ONY SENIJ 000-659-000-T
00" 0 000 000 800" 0 [sfoRd¥ [+Tels) SHTYS-SEDIAMES FOZ FOUVHD 000-2P9-000-T
0oto on-000’Y 00" 0 00°0 007000°% o 000°Y SA%I NOIIYDITIddY ONINOZ 000-0T8-000-T
0oto 0o oce’‘s 000 00°0 00°000°‘E 00" 000°E AEd NOISIAICQ QNYT Co0-608-000-T
000 00 005°T 00°0 0070 0cT 008t 00°C0S‘T SEAA §T¥HAIY A0 qQIY0d 000-809-000-T
00°0 00T 00s’eg 00°0C 000 00°005°2 00°005°Z SHEd NOISSIHKOD DNINNYIL 000-L09-000-T
00790 00°0 000 000 00790 000 TYIDAAS~SHOIANES HANNYI 000-903~000~T
0eto 00" 0 0070 000 000 000 ARODNT LNEED 000-065-000-T
00°0 co*o 000 00t 0 000 000 SLNIWAYI/ SINERISUNERITY LOECOMd 000-885-000-T
LE9T 00°Z86 ‘628 00°5cZ'80T 00 9€Z /80T C0-8T8‘LED 00"BT8 LED ONTUYHS SONE AT 0LO-¥L§-000-T
0070 on-o 000 oo 000 o0 HONTATE NYTd TOOSHY NYOTEERY 000~825-000-1
000 00°008 00°0 co o 0008 00008 SESNEOIT 90d 000-LLE~-0O0-T
o0 00" 00F 000 0070 0000k 00°00% SLIWSHA THHLO 090-9LF~000-T
000 00°000°T 000 00°0 00°000°T 00000t SEEI NOTIDETIOD GNY SEILIYNEL 000-S¥%-000-T
00°0Q OG- 000°T 00" ¢ 000 00°000°T 06°000°T XL AIMEAOYd NYHI dEHILO-SHEXYL 000-€2¥-000-T
000 000 0o 0 00790 0070 00°0 XYL ATNEICEE TYNOSHHES QIVANO 000-02F-000-T
0070 00" TIS’ETE 0070 00" 0 00" TIS‘ETE 00" TTS'ETE SNOILOETIOD X¥I ILNEEMAD 000~0TF-000~T
000 ad

SINUBA

ONOT THEENTD - T0T PU

aEsn {FECNEY) O8N (90EQ) ¥ONT (FIONEY) REON IEDANE GFINTRY ILE9dng NOTIATIDSAC VEIHRAN

1909 % EONYTIVE ZZ/TE/ LD HINOH ZEVT/LE/LD £Z-2202 TYNIOTIEC
TITTLIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOW FONVTIVE dLX £Z-2202

ZZ0Z/TE/LO ONIANE aoTudd dmy esoy :

IIggEd I

9z/1 1abeg

JIHSNMOL T80¥ ¥Od I¥OdEY H¥ALIANHIXT aNY FANTATI

HY 62311 Zzoz/v0/



00°0 00°00E oo o ¢ 00°00E 00°00CE SESNEIRE CHSINGHIT 000-TZL-GTZ-TOT
9L 8 88 0BG '6 ZT°0Z6 217026 00710587071 00TT0S’0T INARTAT LA 000-8TL-GTZ-T0T
1878 85 I%0‘8 PP LGL ¥R LGL 00"66L‘E 00 66L78 SUXYL "TIOYXYd 000-STL-GTZ-T01
£E™8 00 00L L 00°00L 00°00L 00-00% ‘8 00°00F ‘8 FADNTINSMI HITYZH 000-%0L-STEZ-TOT
000 00000701 000 0070 00°000°0T 007000 0T SEOYM WIITD IS5V HEWIL THvd TO0-£0L-5T2~T01
£E"8 PP eTSILE 95 €I% 't 85 ETF‘E 00°€96°0% 00°£96°'0% SASYM MEITO AINAED 000-E0L-5TZ-T0]
gE' 8 06-21L 8% 06°LEE’S 0grLEE’S 00050158 00050 7%9 SEOYU~MITTD 000~Z0L~8T2-T01
WEETD - §TZ 3
000 00°8e0’9¢g Q00 000 00°8EC'SS 00-8£096G WOSSESSY - §07 3ded Te1O;
000 000 (o]oRdls] 0070 000 0o e SNOILATEISENS/ONILETN/ $HNA 000-0£8-60Z-10°
0c°o 0070 000 000 0070 000 STOTANES SHOENVITADSIR T00-Z08-602~T0"
0e"o 00*8E0798 co°0 Q070 00°BEQ'9S 00°8e£D‘38g HOSSASSY~ TUOLOYILNOD 000-Z08~60E-T0
00°0 oo 000 000 00°0C 000 §UI7T4408 000-82L~602-T0
000 0cto 00 0 00" 0 0070 co o QAR/¢OLd SEAOTANT 000-S$TL~602-TO
go-o Q00 Q00 0c 0 00 00°0 SEDIANES TYOTITTD 0T0~Z0L-602-T0
oo co0"0 000 00-0 000 000 ONTSSHSSY-FADLAYAS TYNOSIHA 000~20L-602-T0
g0ssHssY — 60z 3de
oo 00°00G'€6 00°0 (o]oRdls] 00-00s‘gs 00" 00G°€E6 SNOTIILOETE - TeT 3deq TRIC
0070 00°000°2 0o C 000 00°000°2 00°000°2 SHSYHOMOA INENITNDE TTHHS 000-ZL6-T6T-1T0
0070 0e-o 000 000 007 C 000 AYTIINC TYLIYED 000-0L6-~T61-T0
0o o 00-000‘se 000 00" 0 00°000°s2 00° 000752 TONYNELNIYR NV SUIVdEd 000-0€6-T6T-T0
0070 o p00’L 00" 0 0070 00" 000°L 00°000°L ONTHSITENS (NY DNILNTAL 000~006~T6T-T0
000 00°008°T 000 00°0 00°00G6°T oo-oes’t AOTITIR 000-098~-T6T-T0
00°0 00T0c0’E 000 co-o 00°000’¢E 00-000‘e SATHSHEEAEN 3 ONINIWDLL 000-0E8-I6T-TO
000 oo-oco‘ze 000 00°0 00-ono’eEe 007000722 SEIIANES WOIODHASNI NOILCETH TO0-208-T6T-10
000 Qo-opn‘s 00°0 oo 00-000'8 00 000’8 SEADIAYES QELOVIINOD 000-Z08-T6T-T0
0G0 00-0007% 000 00°0 000009 00°' 00079 FSNTAXE ONITIVR 000-624L-T6T~TC
000 007000721 0o o 000 00000721 00°000°ZT SHENEIKT NOILOETE FTSYASHNERIET 000-824-T6T~TC
00°0 00-000°L 000 000 00°0007°L 00°000°L SETTAENS 000-92L-T6T-1C
0o o 00°0 000 0ot o co e 0070 QER/YDTE EEXOTINHI-SNOTLOITE 000-STL-T6T-TC
(aTeRe] co0 o0 0 0o o 000 000 SEOIAYES TYNOSYIEE 000-Z0L-TET-TC
SNOILOETE - TeT 3k
6L L ErANAR A1 SLT96E’8 GL 958 00*608°L0T 00 608 L0T HOSTASEENS — TLT adeg Teid
00°0 00" 006°T 0070 aTo Rl 00° 006" 00° 008 T HONYMOTTY ZOYITIN 000-098-TLT=1f
00 0o 002 Co0°0 00-0 00° 002 007002 SEITdaqs 000-9ZL~TLT-1T!
000 00002 00" ¢ 00°0 00-002 00002 SUSNHARE AESHATHITY 000-TZL-TLT-TI
£E° 8 ¥Z ILB S 9L EES 9L EES 0050779 00°G0% ‘2 RACECATICE IR 000~-8TL-TLT-T
65" L GE"6S9’G 1979V 19" ¥ 00° %219 00" FZT’9 SEXYI TIOMAYE 000-CTL-TLT~T!
£g"8 AR AR AN AN 88 0TT'T 88°0TT'T 00" 0EE’ET 00T 0EE’ET FONYIASNI HITYEH 000-F0L~TLT~Ti
65 00°060°ST 00°0%6 00" 0S8 00°0003T 00" 000791 INYISISSY YOSIANHEINS 000-€0L-TLT-T
£E£°8 06°21L"8% : 08" LEE’'S 06 LEE’S 00°050‘%9 00°0G0 %9 SESYM-JOSIANEENS 000-20L-TLT-T
FOSTAYRINS — TLT 24
6Z°8 ZETCEHRLT 897LT9 T B9"LIS'T COTETS'6T 00°€TS’6T SEHISOMI - TOT 3deq 123
000 00°00T 000 00" 90 00° 001 007 00T HONYMOTTY TOVETIN 000-098-T0T-1
gaxnytpusd
aNnd TYIENED - TOT PU
aasn (FMONEY) FEON {goua) ¥WONI (FMONEY) WJION hrotalefal:@eictaliioning Lasang NOILATEOSHA YAGHON
1908 % AINTTYE ZZ/TE/L0 HINOH ZZOZ/TE/ LD £2-22Z0¢ TENIDITHEO
TTAYTIIYAY ¥MOL EIIAILDY EONYTYE QLA £2~Z20Z
Z20Z/TE/L0 DNIANE Q0T¥dd dug =so¥
Hrggng a9
az/e :iebeg

dTHENMOL H50¥ ¥0d J[HOdEd HENLIANHIXH QNY WONIATE

WY 6Z:TT ZZ0e/¥0/



g0-0

000 000 0070 060 0070 ASHAIXE HOVETIH 94 000-098-482-T01
Qoo 00°0 00°0 oo 00°0 oo o 93d /AOYLS0d 000-62L—L82-10]
0gto co-0 000 0C" 0 0070 000G SEITAANS DEL 000-9ZL~L8Z—T0]
00° 0 0070 coto 00670 coto 060 SHSNIIXE qASENTHITS 000-TZL~LBZ-TO
000 0070 000 0070 00" 0 0670 THEHRE T I 000-8TL-LBZ-TO"
000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 SERVI TIOUAYd 000-STL—L8Z-T0"
06" 0 0070 000 000 00" 0 0o g TONERNSNI HITYEH 000-F0L~L82-T0
00 oo 0070 00°0 00-0 00°0 JOIVHLSININAY D4 D00-204-L82-10
INFRNEIAOD /NOTIYONAE OTTEnd — 4,82 2ds
§1°9 6L ZZE'9S 12°169°€C 12°169°E 00°FTIQ’09 00" %T0709 SANAQYES 3 ONIAIING -~ $92 3dsg Teac
000 0o o 00" 0 00°0 00°0 000 TONENIINTEH ALITIOVA-LO0Y-CEAYHSHET Z00-0E£6~552-T0
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 TONYNHINTYR ALTTIOVI-INOOOOY QHAMHSES T00-0E6~592-T0
Te°¢ 60°20g0E T6°L69°T T6°L69°T 00 o000‘2E 00°0007ZE ZONYNAINIYR QN S¥IYdTI 000-0£6-692-10
0E"G QT 2IL’8 06" L8% 06" L8F 000026 00°002's SEILITLILO 000-0Z6-592-10
000 00°0GE 00°0 oo-o 00°08E 00" 0SE TINEMOTTY HOVHIIH 600-098-592-10
000 00" 007 00" 0 000 0O 00T 00007 SEITIINS DNITIING 000-92L-5%2-T0
00°0 000 GO0 0070 oo 000 SESNEIXE QESUNTRImd 000-TZL-592~10
¥E'8 POTLOT T 96°LZT 86" LZT DO°CES‘T 00°SEST LN I L 000-BTL-G92-T0
££°8 TT LLO'T 68° L6 68°L6 00°GLT'T 00T SLT'T SEAXYI TTIOERYA 000-§TL-592-T0
oe-o 000 0070 0070 000 co"0 HONYIOSNI HITYAH - D00-%0L-59Z-T0
EE"8 SY RLOFT S8 6LZT 56 6L2°T 00-¥sE’ST 00°7SE‘ST INFRIOYNYA SETLITIONA 000-£0£-592~T0
000 000 ca-o 0070 000 00°0 SEOYM NY¥IAOLSAD 000-Z0L-63¢Z-1T0
SGROCYES) ¥ ONIAIINE - §9¢ 3ds
SZ°8 CETLET’6ET L9609 1T L9°6097TT 00" LY¥L OFT 00 LBLIOVT WHMNSYAEL ~ €52 3dsQ TeaC
0o o 00°00L°T 000 0070 00°00L°T 00°00L°T ASIEMOTTY EOVETIN 000~098-E52-1C
0070 00°0 00°0 co o 0c-0 0070 gAITIANS 000~9ZL—EGE-TC
oeto 0ot 0 000 G0 0 00°0 0070 SHSNHANE QESUNENTITT 000-TZL-E£62-1C
£C8 88°5¢9°'6 ZI S48 2T gL8 00" TOS’0T G0TI0S‘0T INEHNTELIED DOO-BTL-EGZ~TI
67°8 ZETISE’L 897189 89°189 CO°EE0’B 00" EE0’8 SEXYI TICYAYd 000-CTL-EGT~TL
ov-8 6T°86T°FT I8 TOE‘T T8 TOE'T 00"008 ‘ST 06006 6T FOMRMINSNI HLIYTH 000-%0L-EGZ—T(
£€°8 PEoOBPSILE 9G E£TIF 'L 96 " E£Tv ‘€ 00°£96°0F 00°£96°0% SEOYM ETEINSYEYL AIQLHEA 000-£0L-E6Z-T
£€°8 06°E1L/8S 0G°LEE’S OG- LEE’S 000680 '%9 00-0S07%9 SHADYM WHASTIIL 000-Z0L-ESZT!
ERINsVEEL - £62 1d:
00°0 00°8E6°T Qoo 0c 0 00°8E6’T 00°8E6°T MATATY J0 QW¥oE - L¥g 3daq Telt
800 00°0 000 00°0 00" 0 00°0 HONYMOTTY TOWLTIN 000-098-LFZ~T!
0070 00790 000 0o-o 00°0 000 HNTNIVEL 000-0E8-LYT~T!
00°0 0O 8ET 000 000 00°8ET 00°8ET SEAXYI TIoHLYd 000~-STL-LFZ-T
0070 00" 008°T 00" goto Q0°008°T 00-0C8‘T STIYM—MIATAME 20 a9 000-20L-LFE~T
METATE O ME¥0H - L¥g 3d
8L 4L 8L VLT LET 29°8L5°TT zZe BLSTT 00°£1878%T GO'ETB8YT WD - §Tz 3d=q Ted
00" 0 00°008’T 00°0 000 00°008°T 00°006°T FONYMOTTY EOVETIIR 000-098-512-T
0070 0eo 0ot 0 000 000 0o SI00Y SEDOTA¥RS TELITIINOD 000-208-612-1
SZ°TT 00°085°¢ 000Gk 00°0%5% 00°000°% 00-000°% AEYITEOES HNIQEODEY 000-108-512~T
000 00°00€ 0c"0 000 00 00E 00°00€ SEIT440S 000-92.~812-T
saxnyTpusd
QNNE TYSENIS - TOT pu
a=sn (FMONTY) FMOR (d0Ed) ¥WONI {IMONTY) MO 182009 JFIANTNY LEDUNG NOILdIHOSEA THAHAN
508 % BONETYE ZZ/1£/L0 HINOW TTOT/TE/ LD £Z-2202 TENIDTEO
HTTTITYAY ¥OL ALIATILOV HONUTYE LA £Z~ZEOL
zz02/1€/L0 ONIANZ COTY™d dug ssoy :
HFTEgHEq I

g9z/e :9beg

dTHSRMOL HS50Y 904 I¥0dHY HMALTANAIXE NV JONEATE

WY 6Z2:TT 220T/¥%0/



000 00°0 00°C 00" 0 00°0 000 SEOYM HIEYLSNGD 000-20L-T0E-T0
INZHEDEOANT FONYNIQHO - Tog 3de
0070 00 0LD‘ETE 00°0 00°0 00" DL ‘ETE 00°0L0 €16 SANAZ ¥HHIO Ol SHEASNVEL - 062 2d8C T30
000 000 000 co-0 0070 Q00 aNAd TENLONNLSWEANT / SNV Z0¥-666-062-T0
00°0 0076 co-0 000 00°C 00°0 aN0E DFd SHAISNYYI ONIIVIEAC &GZ-666-062-10
006°0 000 g0"C 000 0070 000 annd SNl CoaTd/SYTISNYEL 6%¢-666-062-T0
0070 oo o 00°0 o0ct o co*o 0070 SE00 0L SHIASNVEL SHZ-666~-082-1C
00" 0 00-0L0’ST ocTo 000 007 0L0D’‘SZ 00°CLD'SZ aNAd AEEIARED/ SHEISNTEL 602-666~06Z-1TC
000 0G 000 ‘888 00°0 00° @ 00-Q00 ‘888 00°000 ‘888 CNOE SETH/MAISNYIL 90Z-666-06¢~1C
0c' 0 00°0 a0°'0 0co°0 0070 000 DS IN-SUHL SNTIL 000~666-06¢~1C(
SONOI WEHIO OL SHITISNYHELI - 06 3k
187§ 88°ZGE'TOT ZI LVE’S Z1°L¥6°8 00" 00E'TLT 00" Q0E‘TLT SEOIAUNS TVIINED - 68z 3dog TR
oo"C 0o o00°T 00°0 octo g0 ooo’t 007000°T SESYHOUNS INTHAINDE TTYURS 0C0-ZL6~682-1¢
0070 00°00070€E 000 00°0 00000708 00-000708 NOIIWAONTY TIVH dML T00-0L6-6B8E—Lf
cota oc-o 00°0 00790 000 0o 0 AYTIOC TYIIdYD D00-0LE~E8Z—T{
0570 00"0 Q0" 0 008 0o 0 00" o MOVEHOYYHD XYL 000-9456-68Z-TI
000 000 00" 0 000 0070 000 SNOINYITEISTH 000-556-682-T!
000 00°0 0o o 000 00°0 0070 HONUNTINIVH THIENED/LI0Y CEAIESTS 100-0£6-682-T1
000 0070 0o"0 000 00°0 0070 FONYNIINTVR/dIT¥dTE LNERII00H ZOILA0 000-0E6-68Z~Ti
00°0 co ¢ 00" 0 000 00°0 0070 INIRESYNENTIEY TI4TLONMEd WHH 000~5Z6—68Z- T
000 00°000°%2 000 00°90 00 000’ve 00-0007%2 FONTEASHT 000~0TE-68Z~T!
000 00°005°S Q070 000 0G 008 ‘S 00°00S8°8 ONTHSITENE ONY SMIINITEd 000-006-68Z-T
Z6°¥ L9 8L2'y £€°TTZ EETTET 007008 ‘% OG- 005°F SINFWAYd HEYAT 000~-858-69Z2~T
A £T-86L7L L8 TOL LB TOL 00°006°‘8 0000658 SENOEAEIHL 000~058-682-T
86" FE SLTZOL'TT GETLBT'D GZ LEZ'O go-opo et 007000781 SdANd GRY ONINIYIL 000-0£8-682~T
0070 g0 Qg 00°0 0c"Q 000 0070 FALIIFACYD LNAOD SOSNHED 000-2T8-682~1
00°0 00700572 00"0 00°0 00-008°¢ 00 005’2 NOILYIIAIT0D 000-608-682~1T
80°€ 09-LC6’E 0%°26 ) A oo-oog’e 00° 000’ ASNEIRE FONYNALNIVA HRLOLNOD 000-808-682-T
oc- e 0070 000 00°0 00°0 00t o SRIINAODDY SEDIANHS TUYNOILSSEIOEI 000-108-682-1
000 CcQ-o00’s 0070 000 00°000°8 00°000°8 SIDEITHONY SEOIANES TYNOISSHACUI 000-508-682-1T
0070 00°000°S 0eto 0¢T 0 00°000°s 00°000°§ SERI AENEOLIY 000~¥08-682-1
£g-o 00°000°8 00°90 00" 0 £00°000°8 00°000°8 SHOLANES YELAAWNOD 000-£08-682-1
00" 0 oo-oceE‘e 00°0 00°0 00700E‘2Z 800°00£°2 SEOTANIS EIISHEM 000-208-682-T
00-0 00" 00E’‘ST 00°0 8070 00" 00E‘ST 00" 00E’ST SADIAMUS TYALOVIINOD 000~T08-682-T
00-C 00°000°g oo 00" ¢ 00 000°s go-ooo’s SESHEIXE ONITIVH 000-62.-682-T
0070 00-0 0070 00" 0 0070 000 FENHAKH NOILOETION XYL HIEHHNS 000-82L-682-T
06" L IS SI8‘ET GF 8T ‘T 67 PBT’'T 00°000°8T 00°0C0“GT FOIIEO-SHITAENS 600-92L~6828-T
0070 00°0 0070 [oToads! 00°¢ 00°0 SEXYI INHHAOTIHENA C00-6TL-682-1
co-0 oc o 000 00°0 0o o 0070 SATL NIWAY/ INIWEIIITS TO0~8TL-68E~T
0070 a0-o 00" 0 0070 000 0070 INEI T L5 000-BTL-68Z—T
0070 00°0 00°0 iToRds! 000 00°0 SEXYL TTIOYAYE 000-5T4L-682-T
0gto Q070 0o o 00°¢C 00-0 0070 SHEI NOIIWSELSINIWHGY YEH T00-%0L-682-T
£2°6 (AR [Tk A BLT6FF’T 8L EYF T 00°00L'ST 0CT00L ST EONTINSHT HILITWHH 000~F0L-68Z-T
00°C 0070 o0 0070 0070 00" 0 IRQODOY FOYM UHANTSTS T00~Z0L-682-1
00" 0 00°0C 00" 0 000 00°0 00°0 SAITANIS I WSNOH NI 000~Z0L-682-T
SEDLANES TYHENTD - 688 3¢

000 0070 0070 co° e 00-0 000 INTRNIIAQS/NOTIEOAMH DItdand — 482 3dag Tes
$aIN] TPUSC

aNod TEHENED — TOT B

aEsn (FRIONEY) FMON (¥0EQ} ¥ONI (FEONEY) RHEON IE900E QRANTHY Iasang NOIIITEDOSEA GHERON

I5CE % TONTIVE ZT/TE/ LY HINOR ZZ0Z/1E/L0 £Z~TE0T TENIDIED
FIATITYAY WO AIIAILOY AONYIYE GLX £z-220T

zZ0Z/TE/L0 ONIANI QOIEHJ dmg, 880y

HIGEAQ :IE

9g/y :obed

dTHSNMOL HSOY ¥Od LH0dHEE TEOLIUNHAXE ONY ENNHAHY

WY §2:TT ZZ0Z/%0/



000 00°000°0T 0070 go-¢ 00°000°0T 00° 000701 FINENIINTYH-ENA0DDY QEASESEY 0B0~5E6-£9%~T0
00°¢C 00°059°2 QG0 60" 0 00°089°t 0070592 SMANITANEINE TOEINOD 1SEd ZoO~0E6-E£9 710
00" 0% TE"9LZ' 1T 69°GLZ IF 69°GLE TT 0D0*255°Z8 o0-zss'es FGTHOTHD QHOd TAATHD TO0-0E6-E9%—T0
000 06°000°CE 000 00" 0 00'0007'0€ 00°00C ‘0E HONENTLNIVR QYO 000-CE6~E£97-TO
060 00°000 8T oo o 00°0 00°000 ‘8T 00°000°8T I¥d d0-NYETD 000-8Z5~E9%-T0
00°C po-goc’s 0070 0070 000005 co°000‘s ONITOADTL D00—€Z5-E2¥—TC
oo"o 00°008°€ 0G0 000 00 008'E 00 008°‘c SIHDIT LIMELS 000-8¥¥-E9%~TC
SYMOM DITdNd - £9F 3de
0c"0 00°69% 00°0 00°0 00°6%6 00696 STYHAIY IO (MNYOHE SNINOZ — OTF 3deg T«
000 000 Q0" 0 0o 0G0 00" 0 ONINTYIL ¥ SENd CO0-0E8-0TF-T(
000 0G0 0070 0070 0070 0o o ¥eY SEOIANES AANEOLIV 000-$0B-0TF-TH
000 000 core 00°0 0o 0 000 SEII4dNS 000-9ZL-0TF—TI
0070 00°0 00"0 00°0 0o o 000 SASNEIXE JESINTRLIE 000-TZL-0TH~T
0o o 600 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 LNEREE T I G00-8TL-0TH-T!
00°0 0069 000 00°0 00762 00" 69 SARVYL TIOMAYd 000-STL~0TY-T
00°0 007006 00°¢C 00790 00006 C0° 006 YEZ-SEDIAMES TYNOSYHd 000-20L~0T¥-T
STYHAAY 40 (¥UYOHE SNINOZ - 0TF 24
L5 ¥ 967682 1 PYCGLE T FYUGLET 00°S8ZEY 00°59Z'ey ONINOZ 3 ONINNYId - o0F 3dsd Ted
0070 00°0 000 000 00" 0 00°0 SONTIEAN ANY SINA DQ0-0E8-~00%-T
co 0 06 0 0070 00" 0 0e-o 060 IO0Y SHOIAMES TYALOTELNOD THAYMSHY 000-608-00%~T
00°0 00°0 oo 00790 0070 00°0 I0OY SHUDSIAYES THNLOVEINOD CEASASTM 000-808-00%~T
060 00°0 0e-o 00-¢ 600 00°0 HNTLNAODOY SEDIAMES TYNOISSTICHd 000-L08-00%-1
00-0 000 0070 00°0 go-o Co-C SHDTANHS TYNLOVAINOD-100Y GEAFASHY 000-508=-00%-T
000 o0 00°0 000 00°0 000 SINALTHONY SEOIANHS TYNOISSAIOUA 000-508-00%-1
0070 00008 ‘Y 00°0 000 00 005 F 00°005'¥ SEDTAYES TYNOISSEIOHWE HIAHIC 000-£08-00¥%-1
000 000 00°0 00 00°0 0070 SEDIAEES ONTIZENIONT 000-Z08-00F-T
00-0 00000 ‘ST 0G0 00°C 00°000°ST 00°000 ‘ST SHOTANES TYALOVELNOD 00C-T08-007-T
00-0 goo 00-0 £o"o co*0 0070 SHITIANS 000-9ZL-00F—T
000 00 0 00°0 0eto 0G0 g0 . SHSNAIKA GHSHOEHINI 000-TZL-00F -1
v 8 ¥8°£08°T 9T-8ET ST 8ET 007259 T 00°2F9°'T LNARE 1T 000~BTL-00F~T
g6 L €7 TTIS'T LS 0ET LET0ET 00723 T 00" eF9 ‘T SEXYI TIOUAYL G00-STL-00F-T
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 ooTQ TINVEOSNT HITYHH 000-F0L~00%—T
EL 8 62 66T°ST TL T8E'T TL°TIBE’T 0018691 6018591 WOLYEISININGY DNINOZ 000-€0L-00%—T
£L°8 00°GLEG'E 00°52¢ 00" G2E 00°006°E 00" 006°c STDVM FANOLSSIRHCD 000-Z0L—-00%-T
BNINOZ ¥ ONINNYII — 00% 3¢
99°¢ 8L TES ‘9% 2z 98L'T 2T 9SL’T 00"86Z78% 00*86Z7°8% INTHEON0ENE EONUNIQHC — T0E 3deqg Te:
00°0 5070 Q00" 0 000 0e°0 00" 0 LS0d NYTEAQED SHILITILA CO00-0Z26-T0E~"
0eTo 0o 007’e 0070 000 00°00%°2 00°00% ‘2 INARAEOINT EONUNLCI0-IOVETIN 000-098-T0E—
aoto 000005z 0070 00" 0 00000752 00°000782 SEOIAGES TUNOISESRIOEd 0D0-208-T08~
000 0G0 000 0070 0ot 0 co o §EITANs 000-9ZL-TDE
000 00°0 0070 000 oo 000 SHSNEAXE QHSUNTHITS 000-TZL-TOE~
g€E"8 06°86Z°'T 01" 81T 01"8TT 00 LIF'T Q0 LTP T INIRTE T I 000~8TL-TOE~
95" 0T 887166 TT LTE ZI LTI 00°60T°T 00°60T°T SEAXYT, TTIOUAEd 000-GTL-TOE-
£E'8 00°088°¢ 00°05E 00-0SE 00°002°% 00°00Z°F HONYMOSNI HITYEH 000~POL-T0E-
£E€°8 D0 T66°ZT 00°T8T’'T G0°T8T'T O ELTFT CO-ZLT'%T SHOYM-INTRESIQINT ONINOZ 000~£0L-T0E-
s3lnlTPuUD
aNnd TEEENED - TO0T P
aasn (HIONTY) IEON (M0EA) YONT {FRIONEY} WREON IA90nd QEANEWY — JE9and NOILdT¥ISIE EATRAN
1909 % FONYTEE 22/1€/L0 HINOH ZZ0Z/T1E/LO AT AATA TYNTIITAC
ATETIIYAY ¥OI AIIALIOY TONYIVE QIX A AR
2Z0Z/TE/LO ONIANE JOT¥Ed dm] @S0y
HIGIAT +F

9z/¢ :9bea

dTHSNMOL ®SCY ¥Od I90dTd FANLIANHEXH GNY IONIATE

WY 62:TT 220g/%0



aF "¢ (887 L66'2¥8) 88°£818¢C 88"E£B1'8Z (00" %18 F18) (00" P18 '¥18) STIALTANEAYE 3 SHOAMEATY J0 &
88" % 6728272671 TG £0T1°66 TS EOT‘66 00 98E7TED T C0'98E‘IED’T SMENLIANEAXE TYI
9% 0T T9°%¥82°680°T 6L LBZLZT GETLBELZT 00 ZL5'91Z'T 00"ZL5’9T2"T SEARIATY TUL
TUNNI TOHENES - TCI PU
88" % 67 Z8Z ZEE’T 16°€01766 16 €01'66 00-98£’1£0‘2 00-98£7TE0'T STIALIANTEXE THL
000 00°000‘S 00°0 000 00°00C0‘s 00°000°S INTHEOYNYR XONISYEHA ~ 666 3dag Te3
0c-o go-¢C 0070 00°0 000 000 STINLTANIEKE TIIY 000-T68~666—T
00°0 00°000°SG 000 000 00 000°S 00°000°S IXT INTREDYNYH AONIOTIRE 000-068~666-T
INTREOYNH AONIOUEHE — 666 3¢
00 00T 0o 0 007079 ‘9 Q0012’9 0070189 £0°0T12 9 06l adag TE-
o000t [s[vRls] po-01I9’9 00" 0T8 9 00" 0T9 S 00°0T9 9 SHSTANES TYALIYEINOD 000-~-T08-06L—
: 064 W
1271 68 ¥98°18 TL"GE9 11°5€9 00-ons‘es Qo005 ’zs NOIIVTIOZEd % Sydwd - 164 1deq T
8¢°0 00" 068‘6E 00°0TT 00°CTT 00" 000°0F 000007 0% LRTATAQIENT TI¥d 000-GL6~-TSL~
0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0eto WEYI-ATIL00 THLIIVD 000-0L6~-TSL~
(o 68 WLE T 1T°52¢ T1°628 Q0700872 00006872 SEILIAIIOY ? SHYEHCEE 000-956-TSL—
00°0 0070007 000 00°0 00-oo00'e 00°0007E HNTIIENIONT ¥I¥d 000-9F6—TSL—
00°0 00000 L 00°0 00" 0 00°000°L 00-000’L FONYNILNIVH ONY SHIYdEd 000-0E6-TSL—
NOTIVEEOET 3 $¥d¥d - T6L 3
000 007000707 0070 000 00 00070T 007000707 SHOTAYES NEZILID - 099 3id=a te
0070 00" 000‘s 00°0 0ot o 00°000°¢ 00°00G°‘S SNEZTEID HOINES 000-6¥8-099-
Qoo 00°000°S 0070 00" 0 Qo 000’s 00°000°S TONYISTSSY HINCX ZTTOH 000-778-092-
SEATAYES NHMZILID - 099 3
ST LE TE"9EL0TT 69°GLZ'TY¥ 69 CLZ'TY 00" 200 ‘ZST 00°20072ZST syEom DITEnd - £9f 3daa TE
SRINI TPUES
aNQd TYEENED - TOT ¥
aEsn (RHONSY) FEON {¥0Ea) "WONT (RHONEY) FHON IE9aNg QIANENT IESan NOIIdTEDSE AR
1e0d % FONYTIYE Ze/TE/ L0 HINOH ZZOZ/TE/LO £Z-2202 TYNIHTEO
ATACTICAY 90& ALIAILIOY FINTTES QLA £Z-2202
7Z02/7TE/L0 DNIANZ QOL¥da dmy Ss0y
wraguaa a3

gg/9 :@beg

JTHSNMOL HS0W {04 IH0dEd TANIIANTAXE ONY FONIATI

WY 62:TT TTOL/¥C



0070

00°0 000 000 00°0 000 STINITANESXE 3 SEONEATY J0 L
00 G 00°T06°‘E 060 co0To 00"T06‘E 00°T06°€E STINLIANFAXH THIC
0070 00" T06’E 0070 0070 00°T06°'€E 00°T06°'¢€ SEANTARY T

ONAd FONUNTINIYRN EATHSC XOIIVWOddY - T0Z P
0070 00" T06‘E 0070 00°0 00°T08°€ 00°T08°€E SHANIIANASRE THIL
00°0 00" T06‘E 000 000 GO T06'E 00°T06°E 000 3daQ TBY
co"0 0070 000 0070 00°0 8070 SaNNd WAHIO 0L SUEASNYIL 000-666-000-T
0g*0 00°sL 6o C 00°0 00°94L 00°9L SAOENYTTIDS IR 000-§56-000-T
000 00°5¢8°‘¢ 00°0 00" ¢ 00°5€8°¢E 00°6¢8°¢ HONYNEIINIVH 3 SHIVITS ooosommuooouw
000 3

saxngTpuad

000 CO"T06’‘E 00" 0 co-¢ 00-106°¢ 00" T06°E SHANTARY TYL
00 C 03" 106°¢€ 000 000 00°T08 € 00°T06°E 000 3daq T=3
00790 000 co"0 000 Co-o 0070 SUFASNTIL 000-669-000-T
00-0 00-5%e8°‘€ 00" 0 00" o 00-6Z8’‘€ 00" SZ8‘E SINENSSASSY ‘I¥IDHds 000~ZLO-000~T
00°0 oG- 9L 0070 (oToRls] 00"9L Q0° 9L ISSIHINT 000-¥99-000~T
000 3¢

SONUDL

aNad FONYNEINIVR HATEJ XOIIYW0ddy - TO0T BT

azsn (FIONTY) FEON {203a} FONI (FMONTY) FMON LE9ANE TRINIHY 13sang HOTIIdTEDSEA IATHAN

9dad % HONYTVE ZZ/IE/ L0 HINOW ZZOZ/TE/LD £2-220¢ TYNTOTEO
HTACTIVAY ¥Od ALTAIIOY HONYTYE dLL £2-2202

ZZ0Z/TE/L0 DNIQNH QOT¥A] dmg, 8597

HIgEHd IS

g8z/L i9beg

dAIHSNMOL HSOY ¥Cd IMOdTd MHOLTINIIXE ONY HONTATS

WY 623TT Z202/%0/



0o o 000 0o e 00°0 000 0070 SMINLTANIIXE ¥ SEANTANE JC I
000 00°0£8°6 000 go-¢ 00°0E8’6 00 0E8‘S STINLTANEAXKE TEL
000 00-0E8B’‘E 0070 000 00" 0E8’S 00°0E8°S SHEONFATY TYI

TONOE EONYNALNIVH FATIA HNITIAE - €0 PU

000 00°0£876 000 0c"0 00" 0£8°6 00 0ER’E SEAALTOREIXE TH.
0070 00°0E8’'6 2070 0070 00°0E8‘G oo-0EB’‘S 000 dea TES
000 00°0 00°0 00-o 0o e co"0 SHEI SN 000~666-0001
00°0 00" 0E9 00°0 0070 00°0E9 00" 0£9 SOOENYTIEDSIH 000-556-C00~
0070 00-00E’‘6 0070 000 00° 002’6 00°00Z°6 ADNENEINIVA/ SEI¥ITI 000-0E6-000—
000 ¥

FIANLTPUD

600 00°DEB’S 00" 00°0 00°0£876 00-0€g’s SEONIARY TY
000 00°0EB’E 000 00" 0 00-0EB‘S 00" 0ER’'6 poo 3dedg TR
00°0 00" 0 000 0070 00°0 00" o SYLASNTHL 000-669-000-
0070 00°00¢‘6 0070 000 00°00Z'6 00° 0026 SINIHSSESSY '[YIDNHAES 000-ZL9-000-
0gto 00" 0£9 6o 0 0070 00" 0£9 00" CE2 LSETIELNT 000-%29~000-
000 1

SanUs

aNad EONUNZLNIVA BATSq ENITIAN - €0Z ¥

aEsn {FFIONEY) HEON (IDFEQ) WONI (FAIONEY) FHON IA9anY JEONHENY LEoand HOTIATIDSEL TITANE

190" % TONVTIVE Z2/TE/ L0 HIROW ZZ0E/TE/LO £Z-220¢ TYNTOTHO

HIGVILIYAY 90d ALIATLOY FONWIVE LA £2~2¢0T
2207/TE/L0 ONIGNT QOI¥Ed dmI 8S0Y
dTdgHda -4
9z/8 rebeg JTHSHMOL ES0Y ¥0E L¥0dTd TENLTANEIXE JNY AONFATE

WY 6Z:TT Z20Z/%C



00°00T 06 019 {(06°019) (06°019) 000 0070 SEMNIIONEEXE 3 SEONIATY J0 |

oL™s 05" 70T 0T 067019 057019 00°STLI0T 00°GTLI0T STINLTANIEXE TH:

Qoo 00°§TIL/0T 00°0 0G0 00°STL/0T DO*GTL 0T SHANTATS TH:

(ONAE INIVR TIVEL 9T - HOZ o

0L G 08 ¥OT 0T 057019 06 019 00*STL0T C0°6TL 0T STINLIANZAXT TE

0L"s 06°%0T°0T 0g8 019 05°0T9 00"GTLYOT 00°STL 0T 0co adsa T®

0070 500 000 000 000 0G0 WL SNTIL 000-666-000-

600 coo 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 SQOENYTIADS IR 000-256-000-

oL'S 05 ¥0T 0T e 0To 067018 D0-STL0T 00°&TLOT FONYNIINIYH 000-0E6-000-

000 3

s2In3TPus

00°0 00 GTL’0T 000 0070 00-GTL 0T CO°GTL 0T SEANEATI 'TY

00" ¢ 00°STLIO0T 0070 00°0 00°STL 0T 00°STL 0T 000 adedg TE

00790 00°0 000 600 000 00°0 HEISNTIL 060-665-000-

000 00°TT®’/0T 00°0 00" 0 00 TT¥# 0T 00 TTI7 0T SINANSSESSY TYIDEAS 000-2L9-000-

060 00" %0E 000 000 00" %0€ 00" ¥0E FHOONT LSTEIINT £00-%89-000-

000 °

SN

AN INIVH IIVEL. 918 - #0T 3

ausn (FICNEY) WHON (IDEQ) YOI (FEONEY) 0N LEoand dEQNEWY  L¥9Ddnd NOTLITEDSIA EtchzIning
Isadg % HONYIYD 2g/1€/4L0 HINOW ZEOEZ/TE/ LD £2-2202 TYNIDIEO
HTAYTIVAY ¥0d KITATIOY EONYTIYE QA £2-2202

zz0Z/1c/L0 DNIANE QOTHId dml ®sod
ATEEEC ::

az/6 tobeg

ATHSNMOTL ESOE W04 I¥0o4ed TINLIANIIXHA ONY EONIAHH

W 62:TT 22028/



0070 Qo 000 000 0G0 60°0 SHNLIANIIXA 3 STEANIATI A0 IT
000 00°868°¢ o000 0070 00" 868°E 00°868°€E N SMANLIANIIXE TELC
0c-o 00" 868°€E 00°0 00-¢e 00°868°¢ 00-868°€E SEANFEAIY THLC
DINTYH HATIO SHYITIIM - G0Z Pur
000 00°868°E 000 0070 00" 8687°E 00°868°¢ STINITANAIXT THIC
00" 0 80°868°E 00°0 0070 00" 8BR‘E 00°868°E goo 1deq TE3
000 oo 0070 00" 0 00°0 goTo HEASNTEL 000-666-000-5(
0o o 0G" 0 000 00°0 0070 oeTo SNOENYITADS IH 000-556-000~G1
00" 0 0C-868°¢ 0cTo 0070 00'868°‘E 00°86B°¢E IV / AONY N LN TR 000-0E6-000~G
000 3d:

532N} TPUL:

0070 00" 868°¢E 000 00°C 00°868°€ 0c-868°c SEANTATT TEL
000 007 868°¢E 000 0070 00 868°E co°868’c oo0 3dea TeE
0g°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 0c o SHEASNYIL 000-669-000-9
000 00-oog’e 000 00" 0 00 008°g Q0-o0R‘E SINEHSSESSY TYIDEdS 000-2L5-000~5
0070 0086 00"0 0G0 00-86 00" 86 EWOONI LSHEEINT 000-%39-000-G
: 000 2d

SINUSA

LNIYR FATEC SWYITIIM -~ G0T PU

aEsn (FIONEY) REON (4OET)} ¥MONT {FEONTY} FION LADANE AEANTNY IdoHang NOILdTEDSEA FAFRAN

I90€ % FONYTEE ZZ/TE/ LD HINOW CEOT/IE/LO £Z-2Z0% TENIDIEO
TTETIIEAY W04 KIIATLOY HONYTIVE QLA £2-2202

ZZ0Z/TE/L0 ONIONT QOI¥dEd dm ssoy -

HIgdHEq a9

9g/0t 19bes ATHSNMOL HS09 ¥CI IdO4dTd HHALIANIIXHE

ANY HONIATT

WY 6211 2Z02/%0/



6667 (98°£90°9%F) (FT-9E6°CHF) (FT-9E6 ‘SFY) {00"000‘888) (00000 ‘888) SHINLTANASYE ¥ SEANIAMI J0 Id
00°52 00700072’ T 00" 000 ‘BFF 007000 'FFF 00°000°9LL T 007000 '9LL T SHEALIONEIXE TELO
1070 71°9%6°L88 98 €9 987 €9 00- 000’888 00°000 ‘888 SEANEATY TYLO
gNnd TMIL - 90T pun
00°G2 00000 2L’ T 00000 ‘¥¥F 00000 ‘FoP 00°000°9LL’T 00°00078LL"T SMINIIUNAIKE TELC
00°'8Z 00°00C‘zZEE’T 00T 000’'FFY 00000 F5F 00°000‘9LL"T 00°000°9LL7T ooo.ummn TE3C
000 00°000°888 00" 0 06 0 Cc0°000°888 DO 000 ‘8as HAISNTEL 000-666-000-9¢
£0°0 0070 00790 0070 00°0 0oTo AYILAO TYIIAYD 000~0L6-000~9C
0070 00°0 000 00°0 000 00" 0 NOTIOETEINGD TUOICHER JSIH 000~ LS6—-000-5(
0070 0o 000 0o¢ 00" 0 oo WOVEADIVED XYL 000-966-000-9¢
00°0 000 000 000 0070 00°0 ¢ NOTIVIS-SA0ENYITEDSIN TO0-556-D00-9(
0070 D070 000 00°0 000 0070 SOOENTTTEDSIN 000-556-000-51
000 000 00°0 00°0 000 cota HOMYNTINTYW NV BIvdEd D0G-0EG-000-2(
00° 08 00°000'PFF 00000 5y 00" 000 ' T¥¥ 00°0007888 Cc0-000 8886 NOTINTGIHINOD WVADO0N 000—-Z08-000—-9!
000 D00 000 co-0 0070 0070 89I17ddNS 000-92L-000~9¢
0c o 0070 0070 00" 0 0o0to 000 ESNZART TEVITAEH/ YOI 000~GTL-000-9¢
00°0 00°0C 0o 00 0 000 00°0 SHOIAMHS TENOSYH 000-Z0L-000-9:
000 34

gaIniTpusd

070 F1-9£6°L88 98°€9 987 €9 007000888 007000 ‘888 SANNEATS TYI
1070 ¥T1°9€6 ‘LB 98°£9 98- €9 00°000 888 00°0007888 coc 3dsqg TeM
00°0 00°000“888 0070 coto 00-0007888 00° 000 ‘888 SYBISNTEL 000-669-000-9
000 5070 060 0070 00" ¢ 00°0 £ NOTLIYIS-KEUNAS 100-589-000~9
06-0 co0 000 06-o 000 00°0 SIITEOET XYANDS 000~589-000-3
00°00T  (98°£9) 587 €9 98° €9 0070 G000 HHODONI ISTIHILNT 000-¥59-000-9
got0 000 0070 0o o oo-o 000 KYL ALSEACYS TYNOSYHA dIVENR 000-0ZF-~000-9
00°0 00°0 00°0 coto 000 0cT0 SNOTIOETION XYL LNSEEAD 000-0TF-000-3
000 34

SBIUSA

arnd TETL - 902 PU

agsn {FIONEY) WION (9oEa) ¥MONI (HEONTY) TRION IEDQNE CECHERY LEoand NOTIIETHDSEG TEAAAN

190d % HONYTIRE ZT/TE/ LD HINCR 2Z0Z/1E/ LD £2-2202 TENIDITEC
HTHEITIVAY H0E RLIATILOY AONYTYE QLA £e¢-cele

720Z/TS/L0 ONIGNE QOINHA duy 9S0% *

HIgdEJ +33

gz/1T1 :sbeg

JdTHSNMOL ®S0YW ¥Ood IECdHMy TENIIANEIXE (ONY HONIATT

WY 6T 11 2202/%0/



0ot 00T (9L°T¥T’T) 9L 1%z’T 8L Tve’T 0070 Q00 STANLICNHAXE ¥ SHANTANE A0 I
89°¢ 00 0%8 ¥E 00086 007098 00" 008°sE 00°008°SE SWANLTANTIXE T
ST°9 $Z°86S‘EE 9L I0Z 2 9L"10T’Z C0-008°se 00-008’seE SHEONTATY L
aNnd AMEIENED ~ 60T P
89°2¢ 00°0¥8‘¥FE 00°096 007096 00" 008 ‘SE 00 008°SE SHINLIANIEXE THL
89°¢ 007 0F8‘¥E 00086 007096 00 008°‘SE 00°008‘S¢E goo 3deQ@ TE3
00" 0 000 0670 oo 0o e 000 TZASKTEL 000-666-000-56
oo 06°000°0T 0070 00 0 00° 00001 00000701 AYIIN0 TYLIJYED 000-0L6-000-6
0gto 00°000°'€ 00°¢ 00°0 00°005°E 00" 000°‘E ASNEIKT OSIN 000-556-000-¢€
0670 00°000°F 0oto go-¢ D0*000°% 00000y SHIYJEE BANOLS IATED T00-0E6-000-€
0¥°9 00°0F0TT 00° 096 007096 00000 7ST 00°00075T HONENI LN TEI 000-DEE-00D0-¢
00°0 00" 00€ 000 00°0 00" 00E 00" 00E ONTSIFEEATY TYDAL 000~006-000—¢
000 06" 0 oo 0070 (o[v Rt o0 sHENA 000~0£8-000-¢
000 00°000‘2Z 0070 8070 00-000°2 000002 SHOTANAS TYALIYATINGD 000-T08-000—¢
0070 c0°00s°T 000 00°0 00°00G8°'T 00°006°T SHETTALAS 000-92L~000-¢
600 000 0ot o 00°0 0o 6o-o SHSNEAXE QESYNHERINI C00-TZL-000~¢
00" o 0090 00°0 Qoo 00°0 co0°0 ISNEIXE TYITOEN/ YOI 000—-GTL-000t
0co 000 00°0 00°0 000 oeto SEOIAGES 0F0-20L-000-
000 00°0 Q00 0e-0 0o o 00°0 NOIXHES IMYISISSY 0£0-Z0L=000—
00°0 00°0 oo 0070 0oto 000 NOIXES 06Z0-20L-000~
000 ¥

SAINLTRUS

GT°9 ¥Z° 866 7€E 9L°tT02'T 9L°102’'2 00" 008 ’GE 00°0087SE SHONIAT TY
G179 ¥Z°865°¢CE 9L t0z’e gL 10Z'C 00°008°'SE 00-008°s¢E goo adea e
0070 g0o-oLo’‘sz ooto 0070 00°0L07SE 00 0LD'ST SYTISNYLL 000-669-000-
0070 0000872 00°0 o000 00005872 00°006°2 SIATEOTI AINAS 000-589-000-
LB"S vz'82 9L 1 9L°T 00" 0f 00 0€ HHOONI ISTEHLNI 000-¥99-000-
000 00"0 00" 0 000 00°0 00" 0 SEOIANES 000-%79-000-
0070 00°0 060 o0 00" 0 0o-o SEHI IAISNCEL 10T 000-$%9-000-
D87 LE 00 0oL8 00" 0EE 0C-0LE £0°00Z°t 000021 INHRMOQNT / SHTYS 1071 000~%72~000-
14792 00°0ET’S Q0 0L8 T 00°0L8°T 007000 L 00°000°L SATYS 10T 000-£¥9-000-
000 00" 0 000 8070 000 000 TATIVILS TN IHAY-S A 000-809-000-
000 -

SONUE

aNad KEEIENED - 60Z 1

aESH {HEONEY) FMCN (§DHd) WONI (FHONEY) FRCH IEsand JEANENY LEDANE NOTXaT90SEa e

1908 % AONTYHE 22/TE/LO HINOW 2ZOZ/TE/LD £2-2Z02 TYNIDTEO
HTTVLIYAY ¥Od XLIATIOY TAONTTYE AIR £2-220%
ZZ0Z/TE/L0 ONIGNE (OT¥Ed dmg, @sex
HTGEEa 13

9z/z1 :9beg

ATHSNMOTL TSC¥ ¥0d L1804y TINITONEIXE ONY IONEATH

WY 62:TT 2208/ ¥



0070 0070 00" 600 a0t Q 000 STINITONTEXE 3 SHONIANY JO I
000 000SL’T 00°0 0070 00-06L7T 0006tz SEAALTANZAXE T
0o 0 00-0&L7T 0070 00" 0 00°0S5L‘E 00°08L°T SENNIATY TH:

TaNNE EONYNIINIVR EATMC ZYMEILIQ — 0ZT P
00°0 00°08L'2Z 0870 000 00" 0sL'2 00°08L°Z SHIALICNAdXT TV,
000 Q0-osL'Z 0070 00°0 Do-0SL‘Z 00-0sL'E 000 3daq T®
co0 000 00-0 0070 00" 0 00°0 JSIR-SUHAASNTLL 000-666-000-
000 00-0 00°0 a0 000 0070 SNOANTITADSIH 000-556-000-
00° g 0006l 00°0 000 0orosL'e 00°05L°2 FONVNELNIYA ONY SHIYdEE D00-0£6—-000~

00C 3

sSsanilTpua

00°0 00°0GL’Z 0070 Q0" 0 00°08L‘Z 00°08L°‘2 SHNNTARY TY
000 0o-osL’z 000 000 00°0GL‘E 00°05L‘E 000 3deq TE
00°0 0070 0070 000 0070 00" 0 SUALSNTIL 000-669-000-
800 0o-osL’z 000 06" 0 00°05L°2 00°0G6L'E SINAINSSHSSY TYIDEAS 000-2L9-000-
00" o oo 0070 00°0 oo 0070 THOORT LSTEEINT 000-%99-000-
GO0 °

SN

aNnd TONYNIINIVA HATHC KYMETIIIC — 022 1

aasn (FICHEY) FHEON {(¥oud) WONI {(RIONTY] WEON IE9anE dEANINY  1E9and NOTIATEDSEA WA
hrotet- g AONTIVE 2Z/15/L0 HINOR zZeoz/1E/LD £Z-2202T TENIOTHO
ATEVTIIVAY ¥Od ARTAILOY FTONYTIVE QI £z-2202Z

ZZ0Z/TE/L0 SNIANZ QOTHEd drg 9504

HIHTId 3

9¢/5T :obeg JIHSNMOL HS0¥ HO4 I¥odEd HHNLIANTAIXE NY HONIARY WE 62°TT 2208/%(



0g'0 00" 0 Q00 00~ 0 00°0 go-o STHALIONAIXYE 3 SHANSAHY J0 LA
00°0 00°C0DST 00-0 50°0 50°000°ST 00°000°G1T STMALIONZAXE TEIO
00°0 08°000°5T 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 00°000°CT SENNEATE TYIO
HgIs - S¥Z pun
0070 00-000°ST 0270 00°0 00°0007ST 00°000°5T SHIALIOIEINE TELO
g0 0 00"000°ST 0070 co°0 00" 000761 00°000°ST 000 3deg TeEaC
Qo e 00 ¢ co"o oo Q070 00" 0 HIASNYIL 200-666—-000-5F
Q070 o0t 0 00" 0 00" 0 80" g 000 INFWGIN0T TIIE 000-0L6-000-57
00 00°0 0070 0079 o c 00790 SINTREACHART NOILYTEOEE/SYavd 100-0E6-000-5%
[0]4 ] 00 008 ‘L [eJ ] 00" ¢ 00°008°L 0o 008 ‘L TIVAEY HHOH HONTH cO0-0E6—-000~GF
0oc 0 000 goTo 000 0c 0 ¢0°0 HNIHSITEOd N¥ ONIINIYNL 000~006—-000-5T
a1+ 00002 L jsla o] [o]+haN1] 00 002 ‘L 00002 L SHITAYHES OIfF1dnd Q00—-£08-C00—-&F
00°0 000 0070 0070 0070 0070 SURTHNYE TYEAIOTIHONY ZAOREE 000-208-000~61
Q0°0 o o co 0 Q00 000 Q00 ROTIVMISINIHNAY 000-0ZL-000~G1
00D 3ds
saxnzTpuads
00790 00°000°ST 000 0c"o 00700078 007000 ST SENNEATE TH
Q0° 0 007000 °ST 000 g0° 0 00°000°ST Q0"000“CT oo0 adeg TEM
0070 9070 20" 0 00°0 0070 0070 EHASNYLL 000~669-000-C
Q00 [HIOR] c0"0 Qg 0 10 0] 00" 0 SONHMQIAIC % LSTIEEINI Q00-729-000-G
00°0 00°000°ST 0c"0 0070 007 000°ST 06°000°ST XEINOOD-SIATEOTE 000-885-000-5
000 3d
SIANUA
DEAD - G¥Z PU
a=ssn {(IIONEY) FHON (doEa) WONI (FEONEY) WION SHADANE QHINIWNY LEaand NOLLIIE28da UHHRAN

4999 % AONETVI e/ TS/ L0 HINOW CZ0E/1E/LC €eg-220¢ TUNTSTEO

HTEUTIIYAY WO ALTATLOV HORGTYYE QLK £Z-2eld
2202/TE/L0 DNIANT QOTHId dmg 9s0d
FIEEEg 13D

9z/%T :obeg ATHSNMOL ¥SO¥ ¥OI IMOIEM MINIIGNIIXE ONY EONIANE

WY 6211 2202/%0/



00" 0 0070 00°0 0070 000 0070 SHIOITANIAKE 3 SHANEATY IO IHI
co-o 00°0 Co"g 0o-o oc-o co-C STIALTANTAXE TYLO
00°0 00°0 8070 0070 00" 0 00" 0 SENNIARE TEIO

TSN - L¥Z pun

000 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 000 STIALTANIART THIO
0070 0070 000 ¢0"0 00°0 00°0 000 1deq TE3IO
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0o°c 00°0 AINOOD OL SUREN0HE HIYS 45N T0C-££6-000-LF
80°0 0670 0070 0070 0070 0o 0 INIRAYE NMOQ - 45N TO0-2E6-000~L7
000 0070 Ro-C 000 00°0 co'e NOIIYLITISYHIE — &SN 100-TE6-000—LF
0070 GO0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 NOTIITONEU LOELCEd - SN T100-0E6-000—LY
000 0070 0070 0070 00°0 00" 0 TESNZARE FOUHTIR JSN 000-098-000-L7
0070 00-0 00°0 0079 000 0070 QATYTTS INYED - SESNIEKE 000~008~000-LF
000 00°0 007D 5070 00°0 00°0 INEHEE LIEE 000-8TL~000~LT
0070 00°0 0070 0070 0o e 0070 STXYL TICEAY 000-STL~000-LF
00°9 00°0 00" 0 0o0°c 00°0 00°0 HHNEINSNT HITYEH dSM 000-%04—000~LF
0070 000 00" 0 00" 0 0670 co°C dSH - SE9O¥M 000-20L-000-L%
000 2ds

ssanaiTpuads

0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°C 00790 SHONIAN TYIC
0070 0G°0 0070 600 00°0 600 000 3deq Tenc
0070 00°0 000 0070 0070 00°0 THOONT LESTERINT 000-%99-000-L1
000 €00 000 00°0 000 0070 SETYS ESOOH 000-686-000-L1
00°c 00" 0 0070 00D 0070 0070 SINEKESHOEHIEY LNTED — dSN 000-885~000=L!
000 3d:

SOTIUBAR

dsN - LpZ pwl

aasn (FEONEY) WACN {(d0%aA) MONT (RIONEY) WAON LADOAE OHONSWRY  Le9d0d NOTIA TEOSHA WEEWAN

IDgg 3 HONYTYE ZZ/TIE/L0 HINOK  ZZ0Z/TE/LO £Z-2202 TYNIDTHO

HTSTITYAY 90X RITATIOY TONYTVE dLX £T-2202
720Z/TE/L0 ONIONE GOIHEE dng 89S0y

qHIggaQ I

9z/61 :ebeg RY 62:1T ZZ0Z/70/¢

dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥0d Ld0dE¥ HEOLIUNAJXH NV dONIATS



Lz g O£~ LBE GG 0L EZTT'E 0L ZIT’E 00°00T 68 00°0CT S SHINITIONAIRE TUL
01" 6 607280 FL TELIF L T6"LIF L ootogs’te 00 006’18 SHANTAMT TYL
1gmAd NOIIOEJISNI ONIQTIINLS — 6FZ PU
LZ % 0E"LB6'GS OL ZIT’E 0L ZTIT’E 00° 007’68 0000168 STENLIANTIRE THI
LS 0E£"LB6 ‘GG 0L ZIT'E 0L ZIT’E 00001768 00°00T‘6S TLE Adeqg Te]
000 0070 0070 0070 00" 0 000 SHREGNTIL D00-666-TLEE
000 00°0 0070 000 000 00°0 HSNAIXE SNOANYITIHISIN 000-5S6-TLE-C
0070 0o ¢ 0070 0C- 0 co-¢ 000 SINIRESINGHIET NOILILAITEOSHId 000-SZ6-TLEE
600 000 00" 0 00" 0 00" 0 0070 TONYMOTTY HOVITTIIR 000-098-TLE-
0ot 0 0070 00°Q 00°0 00°0 00°0 SANOHIATIL 000-058-TLE~
060 000 Qoo 0070 0070 go-o SNOTIATEISINS/ SONT LUK/ SANd 000-0EB-TLE-E
00°0 00" 0067E co"0 00°0 00-00%’E 00 008°€ HSNTIHE OVIHIIAO FDILIIO 000—-0Z8-TLE—
9% L 0z es6’s 08" L¥Y 08" LYY 000009 0c-000‘e HOLIEdSHNT ONIGHNId 000-E08-TLE-
9276 §9°0FZ LT GET6GLT GETRGL'T 00°000°6T 00°000676T FOIOAASNT TYIIrgLOTTH 000-2D8-TLE
000 000 000 00°0 00" 0 00-¢ SONTIEAN TTHIO Z00-T08-TLE-
0070 007 00%ZT 0070 000 00°009°2T 00-00% 2T INFOVIRER LIHEEd TOO-TO8~TLE—
00°0 0070 08°0 0oro 0o-e 000 SEOTANAS TEALITIINOD 000-T08-TLE-
0070 0070 00" 0 - 000 00°0 00°0Q ISNEAXE DNITIVH/IDYISOd 000-6TL-TLE-
cot0 00°C 00" 0 00" 0 [sToals] 0070 SAIIddns 000-9ZL-TLE~
00°0 000 000 0070 00" o 000 SHSNIEAXE CHSYNgHIET 000-T2L-TLE-
00°0 00°0Q 0o o co"0 8500 co-0 SHERYL LNIHRAOTAHING 000-6TL-TLE-
0070 £o0°0 go"o 000 00" 0 oo NOIZOHEYEINOD dML/ INEREETLES 000-8TL-TLE-
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 ISNEAXE FIYOIUEH/ YOI 000-GTL~TLE-
co-0 0g°o 8o 0 00°0 000 Q00" 0 SEOYM TYOTUETO 000-Z0L-TLE-
000Dt (S§6°5086) 67506 G5°G506 000 000 HOLDESNI TYOINYHOER T00-TOL-TLE-
0070 00°0008T 0060 coto 00-00078T 00°080°8T TYSINVEIEH/MOLOEASNI ONIQTING 000~TOL-TLE
TLE 3

SaIn3TpuUR

0T"6 60° T80 FL 16 LIF L 16 LIF L 00006718 00°00s 18 STANTART TV
S0°6 00°¥2L’%L 00" 9LE'L 00°9LE'L 00°005°18 00700518 TLe adeqg TE
000 0c-o 000 0070 00°0 00°0C SR SNTILE 000~669—TLE-
0070 00°0 co°0 0o 0 00°0 00°0 THOONI ISHMELNT 000~F99-TLE-
67" 9 00°920°%T 00" ¥L6 00°BLE 00" 000°5T 00" 000 78T SIINEEE TYOINTHOEH DG0-9LF—TLE-
00°0 coTo 00°0 00" 0 0070 000 SLIREEA TTEM S¥0-9LF-TLE
0L™8T 00°%05°9 00°96%°T 00°96% ‘T 0070008 00700078 SIINEEd SNIEHATd OF0-SLF-TLE-
¥9°6 00-LB9‘TZ 00°€IE’‘2 00-g1e’eZ 00°00C‘FZ 007000 %2 SLIMIHI TEOTELIHETE CEO~9LP-TLE-
£H-L 00°0¥Z°'€ 00° 092 C0-03¢ 00T 00G°E 00°006°‘€ MITATS NYTd TZ0-9LP-TLE-
£5° L 0018982 00°£EE’‘T 00"ggg’‘e 00°00071E 00000 1L SLTHEEd HNICTING 0Z0-9LF-TLE:
TLE

00°00T (16" TF) T6°1F T6°1F 00°0 Gote goo 3dea T
007007 (167 1F) 16°1¥ 16°TF 00" 0 00°0 SONIATAIO 3 LSTIALNE 000-%99-000
200

SsnNl

aNAd NOTIDEISNI HNICTIIAE - 67E

aaEsn (FHMONEY) FRMCN (4D3C) EONT (WRIONTY) FION LASand CHEONENY IEaang NOTIATEOSHU MATHO

Ioag % HONTTYE ZT/TE/ L0 HINOW ZZOZ/TE/LO £E-220¢ TENIDIEO
FTETTIEAY Yod AIIALIOY ADKYTYE dLX £2~2202
7z0Z/TE/L0 ONIONT QOTHEE dmy 280y
HTEIHT &
gz/9T :9bmag ATHSNMOL FE0¥W ¥0d IMCATY FINLIONHAXE ONY TONTATE

WY 6Z:TT ZZOZ/ P



STIALIANTIXE 3 SHANTAR IC

22 6T 6L %6078T 127808y 1Z°50¢°% 00°00F ‘22 Q0°00% ‘22

ONOd NOTIDTASNI ONIQTIINE - 692
{IIONTY) FION (goRa) FONT (FIONEY) TMOR IE900E dEONERY  IE5HUng NOILAIEDSEA ASEHL

Zz/1E/L0 HINOW ZZ0ZT/TE/ LD £Z-22Z0T TYNIOTEO

HINYTYSE QIX £Z-2202
2Z02/TE/L0 INICNHE COI¥Ed dmg ssCY
FI9gRa *
WY 6Z:1T 2E0Z/F

quEsn
LOGE §

AN T
FIEYIIVAY

3Z/LT

:9beg

Fod ALIATIOY

ATHSNMOL HS0W 904 I¥0dTY THMALTANIIXH ONY FNNIATY



60°0T Z9'8EF’T 8€°19T 871971 6000971 00°002°T STANITANEAXE 3 SHANIATS IO &
00" 0 00-00s‘0€E 00790 0o-0 00-00570€ 00-006°0€ SMINLIONEIRE TELO
0670 7Z9-BEE'1E 8E°T19T 8E TSI 00°00T‘2E 00 00T’ZE SRANIATY TELO
aund S ® 4 ~ §G2 PUn.
000 007008 ‘0€E 0070 00°¢ 00" 00G70¢E 007 00570€ STENALIANEAXE TYIO
000 00°000°0€E 000 00670 00°000°0E 00000108 £6L adeq TE30
000 oc-oco’‘oe 0070 0070 ¢0"000°0E 00700008 SHSYHIO¥Ad INEWIINDE 93d 000-§L6~E6L-GS
co-o 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 SEOTANES TYALORILNGD 000-T08~E6L-CG
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 oo SHITEANS DUd 000-LEL-E6L—GG
000 0070 00" 0 Co°o 000 000 SASNEAXH GESUNENITE 000~TZL-£6L-GG
€6 23ds
0ot 0 007006 00" 0 0070 00°008 007008 000 adea Te30
00°0 0070 00" 0 00" 0 00790 00" 0 FOUVHD INENEIN0E o34 000-8G8-000-C5
00°0 00°0 000 0c"0 00°0 000 ONITIVH/EOYLSCd 000-62L-000-§5
80070 000 000 000 000 00°0 NOIINETAINOD IE¥ HHACIdWE 000-BTL-000-6¢
000 000 00" 0 00°0 0o o 00°0 NOIZASTALNOD dMI CHH/¥DII 000-G6TL—-000~G¢
00°0 000 00°0 0070 oo 0070 ESNIAKE ZONWIASNI HITYEH 000~F0L-000-5¢
0060 007006 0070 0070 00" 00s 00° 008 SHOYM-JOIVELS INTHIY ATEYD 000—20L-000~G¢
000 3d=
ssanj}Tpuads
0570 Z9°8g6°'1E 8E° 19T 8E° 19T 00-00T’2E 00001 gE SEONIATY TLLC
gs° 0 Z9°8E£6 'IE 8C 19T BE TST 00°00T'2E 00-00T’2E 000 2dag TE3C
008°0 000 0070 co-o 00°0 00 (NI) SUTISNWML 000-668-000-§
6270 9%-80¥% ‘1€ ¥5°16 616 00°00§°1€ 00°00§‘1E SIAIE0Td 9Ed 000~439-000-5
¥9°TT 91°0€g ¥8°69 78769 00°00%9 00°009 SANEAIAICQ/ ISTEHINT 000-F99-000~5
000 3d:
SONTAAS
annd 9 ¥ 4 - GGZ pu
aFsn (WEONEY) FEON (M0=EQ) "EONI (FONEY) WYON LHEDINE QHEGENIRY LEsantg NOILEIHOSHI EERERAN

Ioag % FONUTYE 2T/ TE/ L0 HINOW Z20Z/1E/ L0 £2-2202 TENISTEC

ATEWTTVAY gOd ALIAILIOY FONTTYS GLA £T-2202
720Z/16/L0 DNIANZ QoIdzd duy es0y 3
HTIEIq I

9z2/8T :ebeg THSNMCT FS0Y H0d JHOdTd MENLIONTIXE ONY HONTFATS

WY 62:TT ¢Z0Z/%0/



0z 0 PET9STILT 9% " SE 9p gE 00°20E’LY 00"Z0E'LT SHYNITANFEEXYE 3 SHONAATL JO |

00°0 0o0"¢C 00" 0 0cto go'o 00°0 SETENLTANELXE T
020 67992 LT 9% "GE o% " SE 00"Z0E’LT 00" ZOE’LT SEONHAFS TV,

TANOQE TEALOALSYEANT ~ 20F BT

000 00°0 00" 0 00°0 9070 0070 $TMALTANAIRT T¢
0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 000 adsq Te
00" 0 a0 0 00" 0 G0 0 00 0 00°0 ARASIROLL 000-666-000-
[HeRa] 0070 000 [e] 03] 00°C 000 INEHAYd LSEUELINT 000—-666—-C00—
[s[oRae] 000 0079 000 000 Q00 INEREYS TEEIONIHE 000-T66—-000~
00°0 Q0" 0 000 a]e ] 000 go-C SOOIANYITIISIN, AYILNG TELIAED Z00-0L6—-000-
Qo0 g0 o0 0070 oo0°0 419 Jakt] 000 ALEAYS OINENd/AVILAO TYLTIYD TOO-0LE—-000~
g0 000 QG0 oo 000 QCc"0 aOMET 3 SATH/XYILOA0 TILIAYD Q00--04L6—C00-
co°0 Q00 000 Q00 Q0" 0 00° 90 SOOUNYTIISSTH 000~SG56—-000-
00°0 90°0 00°0 00°C 0070 00-C SHENITONTAXE LIO¥ WODETEL 000-0E5-000-
000 000 000 s3] 0070 [sEa ] SADTAIES THAILOTELNOD 000-TO8-000-
0670 c0" 0 Qg0 000 co @ 000 SHITAANS N00~92L-000~

Qc0 3

S9N TPUS

Qe 0 $G9GZ LT 9% " Cg 9% GgE 0020 LT 00 Z0E'LT SHANTATY It

0z 0 $6 992 LT 9% " gE 9% "Gt Q0 Z0E“‘LT 00 Z0ELT oo¢ 21d=Q TT

0070 co-C Qo 0 oc 0 0070 Q0" 0 SONOANTITHISIH/ SURASNTIL Z00-689-000-

ac o 000 00°Q 000 Q00 Q0° ¢ ALZEIVS DITIOA/SEEISNYAL T00-669—-000-

o]0 0] 000 000 00° 0 0070 20°0 UNET 3 9QTE/SHHISNYAL 000-669-000-

0070 00°000°LT 00°0 000 00°000°LT 00°000°LT SEONEANY LOY¥ WOOETAL 000-ZL9~000

pLTTT 557992 9% Gg 976§ 00-Z0% 00-Z0€ ISTATINT 000-595-000

000 o0 0 Q070 [0 ] Qc° o Q09 SROONE INID 000-0e5-000

000

SNk

aNod FEOIDOLSYHINI - 207 |

aiEsn (FMONTY) FEON (I0Ed) HoNT {FEONHEY) HEON SES0NE QHANHENY LHSANg ROILITHOSEA AAGHO
edd % Hgonwdd 2Z/TE/ L0 ELINOW ZEO0E/TE/ LD £7-220¢2 TTENIDITEO
HTEYTIITAY HOE ALIAIIOV HONYIVE LA £2-CC02

220Z/TS/L0 ONIANE QOI¥Ed dmy, @504

AI9EEq
9z/6T :95®a JTASNMOL TSCY ¥MOI I¥0dTY WANITANIAXT ANY EONEATE Wi 62:TT 220¢/F



0Q 00T {(z1°8) Zi 8 218 Q00 00" 0 gEIALIAREIYE 3 SRANTATS JO

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 50°0 STENTIQNHAKT T

0C 00T (278} Z1°8 Z21°8 00" 0 oQt0 SENNIATY T

¥ % 5 - TOL |

00°00T (2T°8) 7178 z1°8 0070 00°0 SEANTAIY T

00°00T  (z1-8) z1°8 z1°8 00°0 0070 000 adsq T

3070 0790 [S] 0] (614 R] V2] 080 SONAT YAHLO — SUMISNWIL 000-669-000

00°00T (21°8) 218 ZT 8 Q00 00"0 FAROONT ILSHIEINT 000~F99—-000

000

SBTLL

¥ ® L - TOL

QESn {RIONTY) HION {9DEQ) HONI {HIOMEY) REON IHEOINE dEANEWE La20nd NOILAIHOSHA WAL
o9 % HTONTITEE ZT/TE/LO HINOW ZZ0Z/TES LD [ AATA TUNITDTEC
HTHTIIVAY HOE ALIAILOVY HONYTYd QLA [ AT AANA

z202/TE/L0 ONIQNE AOTdEd dmy @50y

ATEEE]

9z/0¢ abedg

ZTHSHMOL HSOY ¥Od L¥0JTd MEALIANEINT NV HONIAKI

WY 62:1T 2202/%



£¥-Z ¥F 586 967 %1 987 %1 00009 00" Co¢% SHAALICNRARS ¥ SHANZARY A0 IH

0070 00°C 0o 00°¢ 00°¢Q 000 SINETANEIXE TVLO

£p-e F7 586 SCTFT 96 %L 60008 oo-oee SEANTATI TELO,

TONOT XYL - £0L PUll

0070 08 0 0C°0 0070 00°Q s SMINLICNIIRE THLO

00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 0070 00" 0 000 3deg TElO

oe-o 00°0 0070 00°0 00" 0 0070 SUHISNTIL 000-666-000~£0

1] 00" 0 gote 00°0 000 0o-e SNOHANYTIEOSIH 000-5G6-000-£€0

000 3ds

saxnitpuads

£v-Z ¥¥ "S85 SETPT SETFRT 00 0ee 000038 SUONAANYY THLC

£¥°C ¥¥ 58S 987 FT 987 %1 . 007008 co- 008 000 3deg TRaC

€7 C 77" GBE 96" ¥%T 98" F%1T 00" 609 oc-o09 SANEAIATC ? ILSHEIHLNI 000-799-000-EC

000 3ds

SaNUAS

anNas Xvi — £0L pw

qasn (FEONEY) WION {(do=d) ¥oNI (FIONGY) FRION LE200d QUONERYE LADANT NMOTLLETEOSHEd HHEEHAN ©
L2049 % HONYTYL Z2¢/1e/L0 HINOH Z2T0Z/1E/L0 IR AA S TENIDIHEO
HIEVITYAY q0d ALIATLOV FONWIVE JLA £EE-T0C

2T0Z/TE/L0 ONIANE doITvudd dmy 9809 ‘¢

EIGgHEd XSS

9¢/1e :=beg

ITHSNMOL E50Y 904 LE0d¥d HENLTONELXE ONY HONIATH

WY 6Z:TT Z202/%0/¢



00700T 057018 (05°0T9) (05 0T%) 00°0C 06" 0 SEIALIANTAXE * SEANIANY IO

6L E 0% LBY'GT 057019 05019 00860791 00" 860797 STUNLIANTANE Tk
00" 0 00" 86079T oo o 000 00860791 00"860°9T SHANTANY I
ITOMINOD OEEM WYl HSIZ -~ POL ¥

6L°E DS LBF ST 05 019 057019 00°86079T 007860371 SEINIIANIEXE T
6L € 06 L8T'ST 057012 067019 00°860°3T 00°86079T o0 3dedq T
0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 000 SUTASNTEL 000-666—000:
00°0 00°SIE 0070 00" 0 00°SiE 00°GTE SOOANYITEIS IR 000-856-000
L8°€ 08°2LT’ST 057019 05019 00" €8L7ST 00" €8L'ST FONTNAINTYR YT 000~0EE-000
00°0 00°0 0070 000 0076 000 ONIHS ITEAE-TONYNSINITR 1/d 000-006-000
000

SBANI TP

000 00860751 0070 0070 DO-BE0°9T 00" 860°9T SHANTATY T
0070 0086091 0070 00°0 00 860°9T 00°860°9T 0go 3dea T
000 0070 000 0070 0070 0090 SYEISHVEL D00-669-00C
000 00" EBL'ST 0070 0370 00 E8LST DO EBL'ST SINIHSSEESY TYIOAdS 000-ZL9-00C
000 00°51€ 0070 00’0 00°51% 00°S1IE FHOONI LSTHTINT 00C0-¥99-00C
000

’ ganr

TOYINOD OHaM H¥WTI HSIL - B0L

qESn (FEONSY) WEON {(940aq) dIDONI {FCONEY) FEON IE50NY HGNINY LEHand NOTLLATIDSHEA HH G

104 % HINTTEE ze/TE/L0 HINON  2Z0Z/TE/LO £2-2202 TYNIDIEO
TIIIIYAY YOE ALIAILOY SONYTET dLX £2-220¢

ZZ02/1E/L0 ONIGNT GOI¥Ed dng Ss0¥

qIgdAd -

oz/zz :eobeg JTHSNMOL FSOY ¥Od I¥NOd¥d FALIANZAXT ONY HANHARY WY 62:TT 2202/%



0070 00°Les Q070 00°C 00-LES 00°LES SHENLIONHEARE 3 SHANIATE J0 &

0070 00" 0697ET 814 0] 000 00° 0692 €€ 00-069°'ce STINLIANTdXE THIC
00" ¢ co-LIEg % 0c 0 0c0 00TLIZFE 00 LTIZ'%E SENNTATI THEC
ONQT QYS HYRIEIE SE¥T - G0L P

800 00" 062 ‘2 0G0 [l 00069 ‘e2 00 089 ‘€2 SHINIIANEIXT TTIL
0070 £o"069°'ce o070 0070 $0°0697°ET 00069 ‘€T 000 3deg TEH
000 00" 069 0070 0070 00069 00° 069 SNOANTTIADS IH 000-556-000~5
000 00°000 €2 0o-o 000 Q0 000‘€e 00°000°€2 FONENEINTYR 000-0£6-000-8
00¢ 3d

saxnjrpusd

000 Q0 LIE'®E 0070 0070 00" LIT'vE 00" LIZ'FE SAONIAHE TEL
ooto Co-LIT'VE 000 0060 00" LIZ've 00" LIT Ve poo 3deg TEY
co'o 00-0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 WAISHTEL  000-669-000-C
000 alop s} 000 £oT0 909 000 HHOOMT d=EHIO 000~089-000-5
0070 00°000’Ee co-o 000 00°0007€2 00 000°€e SINANSSESSY TYIDHAS 000~ZL9-000~C
00°0 0o-Li2’T 00°0 0c"0 D0*LTZ T 00-LE2’T HROOHI ISTYEINT 000-%39-000~5
000 39

SINUA

aNnd 0vs YYHIEYSE ZA¥I - §0L PU

qESL (EONEY) HCOH (d0ma) ¥ONI , (FEOREY) FEON IESA0E qIANTRE LEaang NOIIJLEDSET BHATHAR

Isad % HONYTYE Z2Z/TE/L0 HINOW TZOZ/IE/ LD £2-2202 THNIDTEO
TTACIIYAY Hod ALIAILOVY HEONTIVE OI3 £Z-2202

7Z0Z/TE/L0 DNIANK COT¥Ad A dmy Ssod -

AIGEHG I

5z/¢€2 ebeg ATHSNMOL FS0Y F0d I¥04d¥ HENLIONELXYE ONV EONIAHT Wi 6Z2:TT TTOZ/%0/



0070

007096 000 g0 0 007096 00°0%6 SEEALTANTIRE 3 SEONIATI 0
ogte 00890789 o0 0070 00890789 00°890789 SHANLTCNIAXE Tx
0cTo 00820769 0o o 0070 00820759 00782069 SHANIATE I

1ONAE ANYT ODISEIL - LOL ¥
00°0 00890789 00°0 00°0 00°890°89 00°890789 STENLTANTIXE 1T
g0 0 00° 820789 po-e co"C 00° 820789 00°890789 000 3deq T
00°0 00T 000 0070 060 0070 SITASNYITL 0C0-666—000:
0070 00°8%0°2 0c-0 0070 00"890°2 o0 8902 SNOANYTIAISIH 006-556-000:
00°0 00°000°99 0070 8070 007000799 00°000“9% HONYNILNIYH A¥YT 02ISdIL 000-0£6-000
. 060
S2INITRU
0070 00°820'69 0070 co ¢ 00"BZ0'69 007820769 SEANHEATY T
00"¢ 00" 8ZC 69 00" 0 00 o0 00" 8Z0'6S “00°8Z0‘69 o000 2deg T
Qo 0Q 00°0 000 00°0 0070 Q070 SEHISNYAL 000-669~000
0070 007000799 00°0 000 007000799 00- 000799 SINEHSSISSY "I¥IDEAS 000-2L3-000
co-Q 00°8Z0’E 800 000 00°820°¢ 00-8z0o’c HHCONT LSTIEINI 000-%¥99-000
000
Se1l
apnd E9¥T 00ISdIL - LOL
assn (WEONEY) FRION (g0=a) WoNI (FIONEY) FHON L2900 CHERTWY IE9oang NOTLaTYOSHd Eictainie

1908 % ADNYITYE ZZ/TE/LO HINOH ZTOE/TE/ LD £Z~ZZ0T TYRIOHTEC

TITTILELY HOA ALIAILOY FONTTYE T £2-2202
Z220Z/TE/L0 ONIUNE qOI¥Ed dmy, @s0¥
FIgdEa :

8z/¥c :abeg JTHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0d IMOdHEd TANLTANALRE JNY HONIAET

WY 62:TT 2T0C/¥



o]0 i) {(00°6716) peto go0°eC (00°616) (00°616) STYALIONEIXT ¥ SHANIATY JO &

066 00 000°T 0070 0o o 00°000°T 00°000°T SHENLIONAIRT TYL

000 00°18 00°0 000 0018 0018 SEONIATY TYE

IGIHHIT SHYOHS ATIOH - 198 PU

000 00°000°T 000 [vio R o) 00°000°T 00°000°T SHANLIONIIXH [T

0070 00°000°T 0070 06°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 000 3dea T=3

000 0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 THASNEEL 000~666-000-T

0070 0070 000 00" 0 000 00" 0 SNOANYITHOS T 000~-566-000-T

0070 00°000°T 000 CoTo 00°000°T 00-000°T SETLITIIA 000-026—-000~T

000 34

3TN TPUSCE

0070 00°18 06°0 0070 0G- T8 00°T8 SEANHATY TYI

0G0 00 T8 0070 00°0 00°18 00718 000 3dag TeS

0070 0070 0o 0 00°0 000 0070 SYRLISNYEL 000-663-000-

0070 00-18 0070 0070 00°18 0018 SINANSSHESSY TYIDEAS 000-ZL3~000~

g0 o Q070 Qg0 [s]o R t] Q0°0Q 000 FHOONI LSHIELNT 000=-799--000-T

000 W

SEINUTL

SIHOIT SHI0HS ATIOH -~ 198 BPI

aEsn [MIONSY) FHION (g2Ha) doNT {FEONTY) FEoN LHEOONY CHINARYT LEDANT NOTL4THEOSEA HIGRAN
IO0E % TONYTIVE 22/1E/L0 HINOW TZOE/TE/ LD £C-C20C TENIODTEO
HTTETIICAY BOI ALIALLDY HONETYEE dLX £g-¢Z0e

ZZ0Z/1E/L0 ONIANE JoT¥dd dmr @80%

FLHLAT =37

9Z/s2 :abeg

JIHSNMOL HS0¥ ¥0d LHO4HY EUNLICNAIXY dNY HONIATT

WY 62:TT £20¢/¥0,



LL™ YT (£Z-LET'6%2°T) (LL- 902 TT¥) (LL-802’TT1Y) (00" FFE 0929 1) (00" ¥%E€‘092 T} STINTIANHAXE 3 SAONIATI A0
ZEET 6L°8EE’‘6EC’E 1T L6£°8FS 127 L6E’8FS 00°9EL7LB07Y 00°9EL’LBO'Y SANOZ TTY - SMMALIANERT T
g9-¢ 95°102'062°¢ PTOO06T LET PP 06T LET 00"ZBE‘LZF'T 0o-eeELEY e SaNNI TTY — SEONIAHY I%
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 STINITANAIXE % SHANTAMT L0
co"0 00°0 0gto 0070 00" 0 0070 SHIALIONAIXE TX
00°Q 00°0 000 co-o 00°0 0070 SHORIATS T¥
SSLNERISIANT - G988 ¥
00" 0 DOTQ 00°0 000 00°0 0070 STINLIANTIXE T
0c"0 0070 co-o [edo] 0ot o0 00" 0 000 1dag T
00" 0 00°0Q 000 0070 000 000 SHAA ANOSIATY 100-8TL-00C:
000 °
SaINJTPU
0070 co-o co e 00-0 0070 0070 SANNAAT L
000 000 000 00" 0 0c'o 0070 oo adea T
0o°¢ gote 00°¢ 000 000 000 SS0TI/NI¥D ¥0 T00-%99-000
0oo
gt
SINFRILSEANI - 98
aEsn {FEONEY) WHON {(EOEE) HONT (FHONSY)  FRHON II9UNE AXANING LA9009 NOILATEDSEG AHGHO
Ioad % EONETEE ZZ/1IE/L0 BINOH ZZ02/1Ee/L0 £2-2280Z TENIOTHC
FIEVTIVAY 904 ALIAIIONY FONYIVE G4 £2-Z20Z
[=}=1e)
220Z/1€/L0 DNIGNE QOTYEd dng ssoy
FIGEET :
sz/sz :9beg dTHSNMOL ®S0Y ¥Od I¥MOdTE HMEQLICNSIYE ONY JONEATI WY 6Z:TT 220¢/%



08/04/2022 11:33 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 07/31/2022

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Page: 1/22

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*h & ASSetS * Kk
101-040-001-000 CASH-CHECKING~SWEEP 687,822.33 709,949.43
101-0G0-003-000 INVESTMENTS 963,761.34 963,761.34
101-004-003-001 cD's 0.00 .00
101-000-003-002 ORKLAND COUNTY POOL 583,424.30 583, 424.30
101-000-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 20,655.58 20,684.54
1961-000-004-C00 PETTY CASH-TREASURER 120.00 120.00
191-000-004-001 PETTY CASH —~ GENERAL 100.00 10C.00
141-000-018-0060 PETTY CASH 0.00 .00
101-000-019-00¢C A/R CABLE TV COMMISSICONS 0.00 0.00
101-600-020-000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0.00 0.00
101-600-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
101-000~-027-000 TAY¥ RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
103-080-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELING/PERS. 0.00 0.00
101-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-006-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-05¢-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-000 DUE FROM N3P FUND 0.06 0.00
101-000~-067-203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-204 DUE TO/FRCM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-205 DUE TO/FRCM WILIIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-206 DUE TO/¥RCM FIRE FUND ) 350,000.00 350,4600.00
101-000~-067-2089 DUE TO/FRCM CEMETERY FUND (34,000.00) {30,000.00)
101-C00-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 0.0
101-600-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND .00 0.00
101-000-067-245 DUETO/EFROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 4,00 0.C0
101-000-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND .00 0.C0
101-000-067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND .00 0.00
101-000-067-701 DURTQ/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 1,370.52 1,370.52
101-008-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TA¥X FUND 1,768.15 1,768.15
101-000-067-704 DUE TO/FROM FTISH LAKE MAINTENANCE ¢.00 0.C0
161-000-067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR ¢.00 0.00
101-000-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-C00 DUE FROM STATE 0.00 0.0C
101-000-078-001 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-002 DUE TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,579,022.22 2,601,178.28
*%% Tigbilities **%
10:1-000-201-00¢ DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00 0.00
10i-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6,457.42 24,95
101-000-203-000 HEALTH INSURARNCE PAYABLE 0.00 .00
101-000-204-000 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 ¢.00
101-000~205-000 ACCRUED LEGARL FEES 0.00 0.00
101-~000~214-000 SUSPENSE ACCQUNT 0.00 0.00
101-00¢-214-001 DUE TO CPEB TRUST FUND 0.00 0.00
101-008~214-249 DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND 0.00 0.00
101-008~228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
101-006~229-000 FEDERAL GOVERKMENT 0.00 0.00
1901-008~230-000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS 0.00 404,65
101-005~231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
101-000-232-000 FSA 0.00 0.00
101~-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
101~-000-234-000 GARNISHMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-339-000 DEFERRED REVENUE - ARPA 678,032.41 678,032.41
Total Liabilities 684,489.83 678,462.01
*%%* Pund Balance **%
101-000-390-G00 FUND BALANCE 2,259,965.23 2,259,965.23
101-000-398-C00 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCH 13,481.24 13,481.24
161-000-399-CG00 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B {8,548.50) (8,548.50)
Total Fund Balance 2,264,897.987 2,264,897.97




08/04/2022 11:33 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 2/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL EFUND
' Current Year

Gi Number Descripticon Beg. Balance Bzlance

2,264,897.97

Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 {370,365.58)

#2122 End FB/22-23 Bag FB 1,894,532.39

Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - Current Year 28,183.88
1,922,716.27

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,601,178.28

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2022 11:33 AM

DB: Rose Twp

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

BALANCE SEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIE period Ending 07/31/2022

Page:

3/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% BAssets ¥EFK
201-000-001-0G0 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 3,641.88 3,641.88
201-000-8¢03-0G0 INVESTMENTS .00 .00
201-~000-026-00C0 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE g.00 G.00
201-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND .00 0.00
Total Assets 3,641.88 3,641.88
**%% Tigbilities **#
201-000-202~-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ] (115.00} {115.00)
201-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND .00 0.00
Total Liabilities (115.00) {115.00)
**% Pund Balance ***
201-008-390-000 FUND BALANCE 5,142.48 5,142.48
Total Fund Balance 5,142.48 5,142 .48
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 5,142 .48
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 (1,385.60)
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg ¥FB 3,756.88
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 3,756.88
3,641.88

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2022 11:33 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 4/22
User: DEBBLE Period Ending 07/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*¥** Dssets *RF
203-000-001-G00 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 53,349.53 53,349.53
203-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 .00
2403~000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 .00
203~000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 .00
Total Assets 53,349.53 53,349,.53
*#%% Tiabilities **%*
203-000-202~00% ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (101.00) {101.00)
203-000~214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities {101.00) (101.00)
*%% Fund Balance **%*
203-000-380-5800 FUND BALANCE 49,020.75 49,020.75
Total Fund Balance 49,020.75 49,020.75
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 49,020.75
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 4,429.78

*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 53,450.53

Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures — Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 53,450.53
53,349.53

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2022 11:33 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND

Page:

Current Year

5/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%* Assets **¥
204-000-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MATNTENANCE 3,8%4.¢7 3,284.17
204~000-0462-000 TCO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00C 0.00
204-0060-003-00G0 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
204-0460-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0,00
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 3,894.67 3,284.17
**%% Tiabilities **%*
204-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (345.94} {345.94)
204-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND ¢.00 0.00
Total Liabilities (345.94) {345.94)
**% Fund Balance ***
204-000-390-0400 FUND BALANCE 2,290.07 2,290.07
Total Fund Balance 2,290.07 2,290.07
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 2,290.07
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 21-22 1,950.54
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 4,240.61
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {610.50)
Ending Fund Balance 3,630.11
3,284.17

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




ce/04/2022 11:33 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 6/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 205 WILLIBMS DRIVE MAINT
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* k& Assets * ok k
205-0046-001-00¢ WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING ‘10,940.60 10, 940.60
205-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS G.00 0.00
205-300~-026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS G.00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND G.00 0.00
Total Assets 10,940.60 10,940.60
k% Tiabilities **¥
205-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (114.00) {114.00)
205~-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities (114.00) {114.00)
*%*% Fund Balance **%
205-000-390-000 ¥/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE 10,587.47 10,587.47
Total Fund Balance 10,587.47 10,587.47
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 i0,587.47
467.13

Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - 21-22
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 11,054.60

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures — Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 11,054.60
i0,940.60

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2022 11:33 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page!: /22
User: DEBBIE ' Period Ending 07/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 206 FIRE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*kk Asséts *wE
206-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 638,133.77 194,197.63
206-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65.70 65.70
206-000-003-001 cn's 0.00 0.00
206-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206-000-056~-080 INTEREST RECEIVABLE ] 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-763 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 638,199.4%7 194,263.33
*%% Tjabllities **%
206-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE . 0.00 G.00
206-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 350,000.00 350,000.00
206-0006-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 350,000.00 350,000.00
*%% Fund Balance *%¥
206-000-390-000 BALANCE-BEG., OF PERIOD 84,426.11 84,426.11
206-000-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.0¢
Total Fund Balance B4,426.11 B4,426.11
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 84,426.11
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - 21-22 203,773.36
%21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 288,199,47

{443,936.14)
{155,736.67)
194,263.33

Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures -~ Current Year
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




0B/04/2022 11:33 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 07/31/2022

Current Year

Page:

8/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets *H*
209-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING {41,043.75) (47,393.75}
209~-000-002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 5,016.69 5,348.45
209-000-003-400 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093.05
209-000-056~-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets (5,934.01) {11,952.25)
¥*% Liabilities ***
209-000~-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,260.00 0.00
209-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (30,000.00} (30,000.00)
209-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
209-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.60
Total Liabilities {(22,740.00) {30,000.00)
**% pund Balance ***
209-000-396-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 60,737.53 60,737.53
Total Fund Balance 60,737.53 60,737.53
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 60,737.53
Net of Revenues V§ Expenditures - 21-22 (43,531.54)
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 16,805.99
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 1,241.76
Ending Fund Balance 18,047.75
(11,9852.25)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2Q022 11:33 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSHIP Page! 9/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg., Balance Balance
**% Assets ***
220-000~001-008 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,964.57 Z2,964,57
220-000~-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
220-000~026-000 ' TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220-000~-0€7-703 DIE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,964.57 2,964.57
*%% Tigbilities ¥*¥
220-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (83.00) (83,00}
220-000-214-000 DUE TC¢/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220-000~214-704 DUE TC/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities (83.00) {83.00)
**% Fund Balance **%*
220-000~39%0-0G0 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 2,002.13 2,002.13
Total Fund Balance 2,002.13 '2,002.13
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 2,002,13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 1,045, 44

*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 3,047.57

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures — Current Year 0.00
Ending Furd Balance 3,047.57
2,964.57

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




0B/04/2022 11:33 BM BALANCE SHEET FCR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 10/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 245 CDBG
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**%* Dssets **#
245-000-001-00C CASH-CHECKING (265.80) (265.80)
245-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 c.00
245-000-081-000 DUE FRCM COUNTY 0.00 ¢.00
Total Assets {265.80) (265.80)
#%% Tiabilities ¥#%%
245-000-202-000 ACCQUNTS BAYABLE 0.00 ¢.00
245-0060-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 ¢.00
*%% Fund Balance **%
245-000-396-000 8aL. AT BEG, OF PERIOD {340.87) (340.87)
Total Fund Balance {340.87) (340.87)
Baginning Fund Balance - 21-22 (340.87)
75.07

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22
#21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB {265.80)

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance (265.80)
(265, 80)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2022 11:33 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1i1/2z

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 247 NSP
Current Year

GI. Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*¥*% Pssets *FF
247-000-001-00G0 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 .60
247-000-002-000 TG RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.60
247-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.60
247-000-035-008 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
247-0G0-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
**% Tighilities *#%%*
247-000-202-000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
247~000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-245 DUE TC CDBG 0.00 0.00
247-000-216-000 DUE TC COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance *¥*
247~000-350-000 BAL AT BEG CF PERICD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures — 21-22 0.00
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 0.90 -
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures — Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
0.00

Total Tiabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 12/22

Period Ending 07/31/2022

08/04/2022 11:33 AM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

mund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND
Current Year

GI. Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Assets *kk
249~-080-001-000 CASE-CHECKING-SWEEP 126,586.48 127,447.19
249-060-0063-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
248-000-035-00C ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 .00
245-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND .00 0.00
249-371-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ’ £.00 0.00
Total Assets 126,586.48 127,447.19
**% Tiabilities #*#**
249-000-202-0G0 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,126.50 3,682.00
249-040-214-000 DUE TO GENERAIL FUND (AUDITCRS) 0.00 .00
249-000-214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITCRS) 0.00 0.00
249-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 6.00
249-000~-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
2495-004-231-000 VOLUNTRRY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000~-233-000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 7,126.50 3,682.00
*** Fund Balance **¥
249-060-390-000 FUND BALANCE 100,963.26 100, 963.26
Total Fund Balance 100,963.26 100,963.26
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 100,963.26
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 iB8,496.72
%21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg KB 119,459.98
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 4,305.21
Ending Fund Balancs 123,765.19
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 127,447.19

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2022 11:33 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIPE Page: 13/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 255 P E G FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**k Bsgets *h*
255-000-001-300 CASH-CHECKING 212,212.98 212,374.36
255-000-003-400 INVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,105.56
255-000~019~G00 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000~035-G00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 277,318.54 277,479.92

**% Tiabilities ***

255-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000-214-101 DUETQ/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.060 0.00
255-000-228-000 FICAR/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000~229-~-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.G0 0.00
255-000~230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS 0.00 0.00
255~-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-000-232~-000 DEFERRED COMP-ARTMNA 0.60 0.00
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.C0 0.00
Potal Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*#% Pund Balance **¥

255-000-390-G00 FUND BALANCE 284,550.74 284,550.74
Total Fand Balance 284,550.74 284 ,550.74
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 284,550.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 (7,232.20)

*¥21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 277,318.54
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 161.38
Ending Fund Balance 277,479.92
277,479.92

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2022 11:33 AM BALANCE SHEET FCR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 14/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
¥%% Agsets ***
402-000-001-000 CASHE~CHECKING 107,805.69 107,841,15
402-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 G.00
402-000-~035~000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 0.00
402-000~035~-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 .00
402-000-067~101 DUF FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 ¢.00
Total Assets 107,805.69 107,841.15
*k% Ljabilities *%%
402-006-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 .00
402-000-214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities .00 0.00
#%% Fund Balance **%
402-0060~390-C000 FUND BALANCE 9¢,459.30 90,459.3¢C
Total Fund Balance 90,459.30 90,459. 3¢
Beginning ¥und Balance - 21-22 90,459.30
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 21-22 17,346.3%

%#21-22 End ¥B/22-23 Beg FB 107,805.6%

Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 35.46
Ending Fund Balance 10%7,841.15
107,841.15

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2022 11:33 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 15/22
Usex: DEBBIX Period Ending 07/31/2022
DB: Reose Twp
Fund 701 T & A
Current Year
GI, Numbezx Description Beg. Balance Balance
k% ASSetS * Ak
701-000-0C1-000 CASH-CHECKING 50,675.28 50,928.40
701-000-003-00C INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
701-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.60 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND {370.52) (370.52)
Total Assets 50,304.76 50,557.88
#*% Tighilities **%
701-00G~202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE 425.50 425.50
701-000-214~000 DUE T0O/FRCM GENERAL FUND {102.82) (102.82)
701~000-214-703 DUE TO/FRCM TAX 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-999 DUE TC OTHER 0.00 0.00
701-000-228-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000~-230-000 BUE TG OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 12,972.00 13,217.00
701-000~-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE (2,519.50) (2,519.50)
701-000-230~-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE (0.50) {(0.50)
701-000~283-000 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCROW 39,372.87 39,372.87
701-000-283-001 FCAMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 06.00
Total Liabilities 50,147.55 50,392.55
**% Fund Balance **%
701-000-390-0C0 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERICD 73.27 13.27
Total Fund Balance 73.27 73.27
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 73.27
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 83.94
*¥21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 157.21
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 8.12
Ending Fund Balance 165.33
50,557.88

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2022 11:33 AM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 07/31/2022

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Page: 16/22

Current Year

GL Number Description Bag. Balance Balance
**% Aggets ***

703-000~001~-0G0 TAX-CASH CHECKING 1,6866.89 322,153.29
703-000-G03~000 TNVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-C17-000 TRANSFER [IUNDS 0.00 0.00
703-000~-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE~DELINQ.-RBAL 0.00 0.00
703-000-084-101 DUF FRCM GENERAL FUND (2,296.93) (2,296.93)
Potal Assets (430.04) 319,856.36

*%% Fiabilities ***
703-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
703-080-214-000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.00 ¢.00
703-000-214-101 GENERAIL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 ¢.00
703-000-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS3 0.00 ¢.00
TO3-000-214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 ¢.00
T03-000-214-204 FISH LAKE MAINT TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
T03-000-214-205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
703-000~214-206 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.0¢
703-000-214-220 QTTIWAY RD 0.00 .00
703-000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 .00
703-000-214~701 DUE TO/FROM AGENCY : 0.00 £.,00
703-000-214~704 F/L WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND 0.00 .00
703-000-214~705 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 2,00
703-000-214-707 TIPSICO LAKE TAX PAYMENTS .00 0.00
703-004-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX FPAYMENTS .00 0.0¢
703-000-214-910 MISC QUTSIDE SPECIAIL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-215~000 TIPSICO LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT G.00 0.00
703-000-215-001 PATTERSCON DRAIN PAYMENTS ¢.00 0.00
703-000-215-002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS G.00 0.00
703-000-220-000 TIPSICO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT ¢.00 0.00
703-000-221-000 COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS .00 0.60
703-000-222~000 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS G.00 62,826.03
703-000-222~010 DOG LICENSES ¢.00 0.00
703-000-225-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS .00 99,782.58
703-000-225-010 FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PARYMENTS 0.00 18,449.34
703-000-225-020 CAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 30,245.53
703-0006-225-030 ¢.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 14,226.57
703-000-225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PRYMENTS 0.06 0.00
703-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 94,986.08
703-000-225-065 EURCN CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY 0.80 0.00
703-000-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-075 200 AUTHORITY 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-076 ART INSTITUTE 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 c.00
703-000-226-010 FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 ¢.00
703-0090-226~CG20 ORKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 .00
703-000-226~030 0OCC INTEREST 0.00 .00
703-000-226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000~-226-050 M.C.C. INTEREST 0.00 .00
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-060 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-065 OC OIS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHERS .00 0.00
703-000-275-000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS G.00 (244.29)
Total Liabilities 0.00 320,271.84

***% Fund Balance ***
703-000-390-008 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD {302.55) (902.55)
Total Fund Balance {902 .556) (902.558)
{902.55)

Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22




08/04/2022 11:33 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIF

User: DEBRBIE
DB: Rose Twp

Period Ending 07/31/2022

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Page:

Current Year

17/22

GL Number Descriptieon Beg. Balance Balance
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 472,51
#21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB (430.04)
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures -~ Current Year 14,56
Ending Fund Balance (415, 48)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 319,856.36

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2022 11:33 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 18/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

rund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Dggets ***
704-0C00-001-000 F/L WEED CONTROL~CASH/CHECKING 8,200.44 7,589.24
704-080-003—~000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 .00
704-000-026~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
704-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 8,200.44 7,589,994
*x% Tiabilities ***
704-060-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYRBLE 15,246.00 15,246.00
704-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.060 0.00
Potal Liabilities i5,246.00 15,246.00
#%% Pund Balance **¥
704-0C0-390~-000 FUND BALANCE 22,802.76 22,802.76
Total Fund Balance 22,802.76 22,802.76
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 22,802.76

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 {29,848.32)

#21-22 End ¥B/22-23 Beg FB (7,045.56)

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (610.50)
Ending Fund Balance (7,656.06)
7,589.94

Motal Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2022 11:33 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 19/22
User: DEBBIR Period Ending 07/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Assets *H¥
705-300-001-000 LK BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING 44,970.33 44,970.33
705-000-003~000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
705-000-026-080 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
705-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 44,970.33 44 ,970.33
*%% Liabilities ***
F05~000-202-000 ACCCOUNTS PAYABLE (16,410.00) {16,410.00)
705-000-214-00C DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND .00 ¢.C0
Total Liabilities (16,410.00)- {16,410.00)
*** Fund Balance ***
705-008-390~-000 FUND BALANCE 52,637.88 52,637.89
Total Fund Balance 52,637.89 52,637.89
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 52,637.89
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 8,742 .44

*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 61,380.33

Met of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
¥nding Fund Balance 61,380.33
44,970.33

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2022 11:33 AM BALANCE SEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 20/22
User: DEBBIE period Ending 07/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*x% Bsgets **%
707-000-001-000 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 170,386.81 170,386.81
707-000-0603-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
T07-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
7077-000-067-703 DUE FRCM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 170,386.81 170,386.81
*** Liabilities ***
707-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABRLE (62,897.00) {62,897.00)
707-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND . 60,000.00 60,000.00
Total Liabilities (2,897.00) {2,897.00)
**% Fund Balance ***
707-000-390-000 TIFSICO LAKE FUND BATLANCE 162,510.17 162,510.17
Total Fund Balance 162,510.17 162,510.17
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 162,510,137
et of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 21-22 16,773.64

*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 173,283.81

Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 173,283.81
170,386.81

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2022 11:33 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 21/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS

Current Year

GIL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**k Agsets **E
861~000-001-000 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 9,735.24 9,642.29
861-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
861-00G-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 2.00 0.060
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL £.00 . 0.60
861-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 8.00 0.00
Total Assets 9,735.24 9,642.29
*%% Liabilities ***
861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 90.95 {2.00)
861-000-214-000C DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
861~000-214-090 TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00 G.0C
Total Liabilities 90.95 (2.00)
**% Fund Balance ***
861-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERICD 10,465.42 10,465.42
Total Fund Balance 10,465.42 10,465.42
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 10,465.42
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 21-22 (821.13)
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 9,644.29
Net of Revenues V& Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 9,644.29
9,642.29

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




08/04/2022 11:33 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 22/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 07/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 865 INVESTMENTS .
Current Year
GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance

**%x Assets ***

865-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING-SWEEP 0.00 0.00
865-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05

**%* Pund Balance ***

865-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE $3,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 43,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 0.00
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year $.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,873.05

* Year Not Closed




ES LLB'ET ISNURAWRSINUSTA Of FO TEIO]
00°0 ISYOB/YD PTOA ( ESer
gEg-LLg’ce 1SY08YD OF IO TEIO:
S8TVLOL NEE
007219 NOTLOATH SHARIL AINOOD-IHL/SENIYASMEN META SMEN MEIA 6T2ET NED ZZ0T/EC/8I
G9TEIT 000-098-E£52-T0T HESYATIN NOIHSMY ¥OIQ NOEHSEY 8TZET NED ZT0T/E0/8!
ST"8ST 000-088-16T-TCT ITOUITIIW NOTLIOETH MATTIIH STHURG VHTTIN LTZET NES €T0e/E0/ 8t
Sz IET 000-098-T6T-T0T HESYITIH LIV SUNEY Lyt N A A NES 2T0e/€0/ 81
06" 2Zve 0-098-T0E-T0T ® 000-098-S92~T0T HOYETIW SEMTI QIAYd SEMTTIA S5T2ET NES ZT0Z/E0/8
00°ST 000-026-592-T0T S¥S TIYH dT0 ADYENE SEEWASNOD IDENISNOD PIZ2EZ jhiceol ZZ02/£0/8
66°ST 000-0£6-592-70T S¥D ZOUENT SHIANSNOD EMNESNOD £1ZEZ NED ZZ0Z/€0/8
L2 8LT 000-208-682~10T HTIAYD TUEYD ISTIROD EILTHOHOD rARANA NED ZZTOZT/£0/8
88" LEE -T0T ® 000-0£6-000-607 SYENIVINOD HISUM SEOIAYES O0ITdndEy AELTTY TIZEE NES 2E0E/E0/ 8
GETESE’T §-TLE-E%Z ® TO0-TOL~TLE-6¥Z SNOILIEASNI HSTEM ¥NILSTYM HSTIM 0TZET NED 2ZOZ/8E/L
56'7¢Z 000-B08~-68Z~-T0T €=M SHELIVH €34 WALIYH 938 60Z£T NES z20z/8e/L
69°6E2 000-058-687-10T SENOHA SEHTHYIM NOZITEEA NOZTHEA 202€T N=D zzoz/8e/L
91212 000~%0L-682-T0T ® 000-F0L~TLI-TOT SHI ANYIWOY) FONYEASNT TATT WONN ISHIA HANG L0ZET Nicta] ZZ0e/8e/L
00096 000-0€6-000-602 SNILIND NMYT ZETIEWIED 24% odL 902Ee ffcio] 2Z0L/82/L
70T LED'Z Z00-0€6-E97~T0T TOULNOD LSEa 80~ NOILYHOSI0D HIANHIL WHANET S0ZET NED TZ0T/8T/L
89°LZT 000-%2L~68Z-T0T EDIILIO LIOEYD SSEANISNE SHIAVLS 08 SEIIYLIS P02ET NED gZeoe/8e/ L
EE"ITE 000-858-682~T0T HSYIT wATIOD ONI ¥SL HODTY. EODI™ £0ZEZ Juicka) TT0T/8T/L
00-oL 000-CE8-68Z~T0T ONILUEIH NOIIVIDOSSY SMYETO ALNAOD ANYTIYO ¥o00 zozez bl TT0T/ BT/ L
GET6GL’T 000-Z208-TLE~BFE TYIIHIDETH YHAYAM D000 HEATEMA TOZEZ NED ZTOT/BEZ/L
¥E2TH 000~-026-597-T0T JI¥LDEATH AD¥ANE TIA 1EIQ 00ZEZ NED ZZ02/82/L,
AT 000~026-692-T0T JTUIDEIH AOMWEANE LA THIT 66TEZ fricr) ZZTOZ/BE/L
50°9% 000-0Z6~592-T0T ATTENT SEHWNSROD EINASNOD 86TET NED g2Z0Z/ 8T/ L
06°¥6Z°T ~028-TLE-BFZ ¥ 000~-TOL-TLE-6FZ SADIAMEAS ONI SHIYIDOSSY NYRINOM TISTTEVD HISTIIED LBTET NED ZZoZ/8T/L
0C"0ST’T TOC-TOB-TLE-6TE BANTIYIES ONI SHIYIDOSSY NYRLYOM FISITHYD ETSITEYD 96TET NED ZE0ZT/8T/L
00°GLF 000-0€£6-992~10T % 000-GLE-TSL-TOT SNOIS SHIOMNDIS QSdATHD QSEXTED S6IET NED ze0e/8e/L
LE"TE6'T 000-¥0L-TLI~TOT 3 000-%0L-€£5E~T0T SNI WSEog Wedod ¥EIEE NED ZTOZ/8E/L
LT %G9 000-70L-682-10T ATAr HMAILET YHLHEDAYTS N¥SAS YHLHEONYISS £51ee NED €O/ VI/L
LT 59 000-70L-682-T0T A7IOL TEEILSY DRYHOS ¥ qQIAYd ONYHDS ZETET NZD TZ0e/PL/L
00-0%2’L 000-0L6-000-607 WONEI WED ¥ID 4SO o1 HAONEI GI0ITIH QEQETTIN T6TET NED ZEOE/TT/L
LETOTT 000-0£6-592-T01T PGE$ NOTIVMECIHOD SYLNID SYLNID 06TET NED ZTOT/¥T/ L
(MOWIOD) INNODOY GHTOOd TYYHNID NIDH Hue
YO uotidraosag aWweN IOopusda IOPUIA XoayuD Jqurg ageg ®oaY
dmy, 8soyg g
2z02/%0/80 ~ ZZOT/ET/L0 WOMA HMIVA MOEHD STETE] IS

- I/T :9beg

dTHENMOL ¥SCd YOE HELSIODEY MIHHD

Wd 90:2T 2202/%0/8



OG- LTIE’ST

ISJUSUWSSINASTY T FO TRIL

[H1e ] ISHDIUD PTOA ) SS%
S LIE’ST ISNDBYD T IO TEAC
‘ SEIYLIOL dV¥

05 L1IEST 000~CE6-000-L0L IHNERIVILI TIVI ONT ‘SEDIAYES DILYN0Y SXEYTD FOOYHNATTD [4A XA avs [AATARA T4
ONIFOEHD INERSSHESSY I¥IDEAS dY¥S HUE

JUnCUW uworadraossg [UWEBN TOPUIA IOPUBA ADBIYD yurg ageJ Yoot

/T rabeg

2z0T/%0/80 — Z202/ET/LD WOME HIVA MOEHD
JTHENMOL ES0Y¥ ¥0d HILSIONY MDEHD

dmT, 9509 :d
AIHEHJ :I98
Wd L0:Z2T Z2202/%0/8



09°6EE‘9Z

1SUBWASINGS T £ IO TEIO

00 0 ISHOBYD PTOA () §88

09°6EE'92Z ISYDBYD £ FO TEIO

F8TVLOL XY

88 FGE SINERAYIITAD XYL NOSIION SINNC ROSITI0oYE LEZ8 L Z20Z/92/!

18°8 SLNERAYIIFAO XYL HOIAODX EVHOTH HOTAQK 9628 L 2e0e/8e/ L

T6°5L0%¢ SINEWAYd XYL STOOHIS NOINFEE STO0HDS NOINZEA HOSHOLNEA S6¢8 XU Ze0Z/82/ L

ONIMDEHD XYL XYL ue

JUnoung motzdTInsag SWEN IOPUIA IOPUIA AzaYD yueg S73B YOSU
dmy, 8s0yg g

. T/T

:2beg

2Z0Z/¥0/B0 — 220Z/8T/L0 WOMA MIVG MDEED
dIHSNMOL FS0¥ HOE YIISIOEY MDOEHD

HIGdHEq :33S
Wd ET:ET TZ0e/¥0/4



[4451 78

| abed

00°06%'€85% 60°0G18 09'852'0L9% 00°0% 16865 'eBL'LS TwLOL
0/°69% G7'G9% 00'L¥Z'0L9% 00°0% SZ'Ivz'0L9$  [{ANNL 3¥I4) 80422 JISTALNNOD ANV TIYO
0E¥2r'e8ss 798¢ 09'21% 0008 9z°26€'€85$ | TVHANTD) S0LLL dIDTVALNNOD ANVINVO

GL'6/2'SV0 13

£9'0r9'CS

00'0%

00°0%

LNIINLSTIANI

82'6/.9'06%

LL2$

00°0%

LLLEeS

1G§°€62°05%

25°9€9'6E0° LS IvlolL
IG'€29CC0'1S  |/¥1Eoes 00°0% 00°0% 0L'Z00'6L0°1$ {ST1119 AMNSYIHL) 0DdV4 ST1IM
86°569'0Z% 9L'61$ 00°0$ 00°0% Z¥'9£9'02$ (100d) SSV1D NVDIHDIN
ININLSIANI
ZEELEabPS 000% 1696273 OL¥2L'GE £ 65¥ ' svvd IvLOL
zeele'orrs 00°0% LG'9ST'FS 01'v/L'S% €L°85¥'6hre (YN MNVE QHOSHILYA) DNIMOTIHD
INFNSSASSY TVIDIdS

TYLOL

82°6/9'05%

LLL$

00°0%

LL1TES

LG'ESE'05$

OINVE 31V1S IHL) ONDIDIHD

69'098°L$

1903

992z Ov$

ge'lil'eed

11'8/1'6%

AONIOY ANV 1SNyl

Tv10L

68'998°L$

19°0$

89°Cer 0v8

ge'Lll'cesd

218188

(MINVE F1VLS THL ONDIHD

NN X1

9’ 0r.6e8'ls 1196813 GL'65v'c8$ 29 06ECPO LS |60°608'088% Ivilol
L LBY'ECE 1623 00°0$ L6C$ 08'88F €£T$ (MNVE 31V1S) SONND TVHINID/ONMOTHD
25656 v0L$ 6EZ98 0003 8E29% €1°268'70LS  [DINVE HVISOV 1) SONIAYS TYISHIWNGD
€Z68C LEL LS [1EVeLS GL'6S'E83 2z ST TPl |ol'ezy'zsis  |(MVLISDVIH) ONDIDIHD

ONIONZ

1833 IN]

sl193d

81is0d3a

ONINNID3E

ANNA TYHINID

€202 ANNr 40 HINOW 3HL "O4d

ONYIVE MNVE dIHSNAOL 3S0Y

LA0ddd SHIINSYIHL JIHSNAMOL 350




SUPERVISOR TREASURER
Paul J Gambka

Dia?;:sﬁcﬁhﬁ?ﬁ.ggder T OWHS”IIP Of Rose (248) 634-7291
CLERK Oakland County TRUSTERS

Debbie Miller
Glen Noble

(248) 634-8701 Mich iga n

CDBG REPORT -,
L AsofJuly 31,2022

“ $926.89
$6,236.00

2020 Minor Home Repair ~
2021 Minor Home Repair
2020 Public Service Gfass/Snow . [ro7 $1195.00
Total CDBG Rose Township . = © ='  $2121.89
2021 Public Service (HAYA) released. - . < 1. " $3,500.00

2019 Public Service (HAYA) released $3,500.00

Total funds available - e | . $15,357.89

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442



MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS

MONTH uly
Telephone calls/emails received:
Property inspections:

Violation notices issued:
Violation notices open

Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:
Grass:

Building:
Other:

] | -
N = .N o 19;] G
~J piolviolwl— Jud oy o ) 5]

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes




08/02/2022 02:54 PM GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1
.gg?réogihgig FROM 255-793-975-000 TO 255-793-975-000
; ) TRANSACTIONS FROM 07/01/2021 TC 06/30/2022

Date JRL Type Description Raeference # Debits Credits Balance

Fund 255 P E G FUND

07/01/2021 255~763-975-000 PEG EQUIPMENT PURCHASES BEG. BALANCE 0.00

10/05/2021 AP INV  ELAN ENGINEGRING 2021081027 24,045.00 24,045,00
PEG EQUIPMENT/ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION/25

06/13/2022 AP INV  ELAN EQUIEMENT 6/13/22 15,000,900 39,045, 00
PEG 255~793-~375-00D

06/30/2022 255-793-975-000 END BALANCE 39,045.00 0.00 39, 045,00




Rose Township Board
Regular Meeting
Wednesday, September 8, 2021, 7:00pm
Rose Township Offices
9080 Mason Street, Holly, Mi 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor

Glen Noble, Trustee

OTHER (S} PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary
Mike Refalo-ELAN Engineering

OTHERS: Paul Englehart, Julius Stern, Danna Boshell, Linda Dagenhardt, Mark Bolan

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. Approval of Agenda:
A. Approve the Regular Agenda:
Motion by Trustee Noble to approve the agenda as amended. Seconded by Clerk Miller.
VOTE: YES: Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None

ABSENT:  None

2. Approval of Consent Agenda:

A. Approve the Consent Agenda:

Motion by Clerk Miller to approve the consent agenda minus HAYA Report. Seconded by Trustee
Gambka.

VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

3. Presentation:

None

Page 1 of & ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BODARD MEETING September 8, 2021

= I

Ve
&

sl



4. Brief Public Comments - Agenda Items Only: {limit comments to 3 minutes)

None

5. Public Hearing:

None

6. Unfinished Business:

A,

P.E.G. Equipment;

Mike Refalo - Explained the equipment.

Motion by Trustee Noble to purchase the basic package of $22,750 and the annual price for total
information subscription of $1,295 annually. Seconded by Clerk Miler.

VOTE: VYES:
NO:
ABSENT:

Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider

None
Nonhe

7. New Business

Page 2 0t 6

A.

Rose Center Cemetery Fence:

Cemetery had to be re-staked.

Hiring of Labor Attorney/Consultant:

Trustee Noble had comments about NOCFA, quoted below:
{1) The NOCFA board members are naive and have no interest in the
taxpayers. All NOCFA board members.

{2) At a recent authority meeting chaired by the Holly Township Supervisor,
the union president presented the means of methods of how NOCFA
was supposed to negotiate with the fire authority. How inept can you

be?

{3} Collegial relationship of a professional organization will undoubtedly
change to an adversarial contract definition operation. Example-the

letter that the NOCFA union submitted dated August 11 noted that

NOCFA full-time Officers and employees, below Fire Chief, are members

of the union.
{4) Luckily an attachment for the Michigan Employment Relations
Commission, Case number 21h1564CR summarize, dated August 4,

note, excluded the fire chief and part time and clerical employees. So be
prepared for the verbal manipulations that are going to take place in

these negotiations.

ROISE TOWRNSHIP REGUILAR BOARD MEETING September 8, 2021




Pebbie Miller

From: Julius Stern <julius_stern@yahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 7:53 AM

To: Debhie Miller

Subject: . Fwd: revised quote for cemetery signs
Attachments: 12, 9 inch letters with tabs cemetery signs.pdf

THS 45 .,
Sent from my iPhone L,C?VU@S T 6( ')

Begin forwarded message:

From: T Iden <tim@knowld T -
rom: Tim Knowlden <tim@knowldensgarage.com> o ‘ ( //)L(LLA_/

Date: August 1, 2022 at 6:38:02 AM EDT
To: lulius Stern <julius_stern@yahoo.com>
Suhject: revised quote for cemetery signs

Hi Julius,

Here is the revised quote, please see all attached files for fine details.
If you have any guestions feel free to ask!!

The letters will be 12 and 9 inch
4” hall on top of each post

Upright for posts will be 8’ tall

ROSE CENTER sign only- width to 10 feet wide (only would need to be done because 12 inch letters are
wanted)

Establish date is a positive cut out {steel numbers)

New total would be $ 6750
A 60% deposit {$4050) will need to be secured before start of fabrication/order of materials.

Lead time is 3-4 weeks after deposit is secured and material is ordered.
| will be out of town 8/22/22 - 9/7/22; this would put the avallable pick-up date after 9/8/22 as long as

the material is ordered by 8/8/22

Steel prices are subject to change due to current economics situations, fabor and fabrication rates will
not change.

If you have any questions feel free to ask!!

Thank you
Tim Knowlden
Knowldens Garage LLC




doy yoie youl +/¢
\,08)1ubiay opisul youUI § 100} 9
(u£ 621 )3BIBY

[FEJSAC YOU (L 3001 01
Oradisisod el ool g

508 Yl

000l 08

oopes si5u81 uoul g pue ubis Jswen 830K
104100} 01 O PSISHE YIPIM, [[B48A0
SO} YiiM SISY8] Yyoul Zi
ufiss peisenbey
3000702
i AALAWAD T -
\ {j=o15)8AlISOd ok
O siens| ubis uwﬁ% O
LBBELE
\MM_Q._ OO AjQuiassy
{lsa1s)

Asod o siana




HOLLY AREA VETERANS’ RESOURCE CENTER
300 EAST ST., HOLLY MI, 48442
NEWSLETTER #12, August 2022

Holly is a veteran friendly community. We are also a Purple Heart Village.

Summer is here. Rule #1, no complaining about the heat. Remember, it is cold in the winter. Rule #2 if
you complain about the heat, you can’t complain about the cold.

We are pleased to announce that we are finally going to open our computer lab. We received a grant
from the Community Foundation of Greater Flint. We are hosting an Open House on August 16, from Noon-
2:00 pm. The lab is located in room 215 in B Wing. If you are interested taking basic computer classes call
Stewart Derco 315-286-8411. The classes are free for veterans and their families. We are working with
Richard Kinnamon, Community Director for HAS-K12.

For those of you wondering how the VA determines percentages for claims, give us a call. Ray
Pfenning will try to explain the process to you. | would try to explain it here, but it is complicated. In case you
are wondering there is such a thing as the math you and | learned and Legislative math. Two totally different
kinds of math. Guess which one the VA uses? '

We hold the Vet-to-Vet Dinner program on the 3" Monday of the month. The next Vet-to-Vet August
15, 2022. If is free to veterans and their families. Dinner starts at 5:30 pm and after we have a short
presentation. In we also ask people if they have questions about claims or other issues. You can bring a dish
to pass if you want. Join us for a lot of conversation. _

The other major project we are supporting is the Traveling Vietnam Veterans Wall which will be in
Holly August 4th through August 8" The Wall is open 24/7, open to the public, and free. The Wall will be on
the Richter Campus property west of East St. American Legion Post 149 is sponsoring the project. The Holly
area has been very supportive of the project. The Holly Chamber of Commerce has provided the commitiee
with many resources and help.

We are members of the Holly Chamber of Commerce. Check out their website for upcoming
events.

We have T-Shirts for sale for the Moving Wall. T-shirts are $15. T-shirt sizes range from small to 3X.

The Hometown Heroes project: The committee is planning to create a metal sculpture to be placed in
Ganshaw Park. Hopefully we can fool the squirrels and Mother Nature. [f you know of someone going into
the service or someone leaving the service, please let us know and the committee with organize an event to
honor them. The ribbons on Home Town Heroes Tree in front of Holly El have been repaired. We are keeping
a close eye on the tree. Call Mike Patterson at 248-535-5460. ‘

The Oakland County Veterans Office will be holding a Holly Veterans Resource Fair on August 18th
From 2:00 am-Noon in the Richter Campus in the gym. A variety of services; food, dental checkups, gift cards,
veterans services, Veterans service officers, legal aide, Michigan Works, MVAA, and much more. Open to all
veterans and their families.

Clothing donations: We only accept coats, hats, scarves and gloves.




Our library has both fiction and non-fiction books on military history and general history. You are
more than welcome to come in and browse. Karen Healy, our librarian and secretary, does a great job of
keeping us on our toes.

We also take donations of military artifacts and uniforms. We try to display everything.

Center Information

We are a resource center. If you are a veteran or a family member with an issue or guestion, call us
and we will do our best to help you. We are a 501(c)3 and are not part of the VA or Veterans Organizations.
We operate solely on donations. We're located at the Richter Campus and are open from 9:00 am-3:00 pm
Tuesdays and Wednesdays. Come through the Village entrance on the west side of the building.

When we are open you are welcome to stop by and chat with us or seek our help. We also have a
large military and history library- books, dvds, and more. Come in have a cup of coffee. tea and a cookie or
two. Contact Joe 810-348-9960, & Ray 248-882-1406. Our email is havrcl@gmail.com

We don’t charge for services we provide, Again, our mission is to help veterans and their families.

Bruce Freimark is a Service Officer for the Vietnam Veterans of America who works out of our office
Monday through Friday from 8:00 am-4:00 pm. He is a certified service officer with considerable experience.
Bruce is an Air Force Veteran. Contact him at 810-623-8002, Email bruce2000@gmail.com. He is not part of

the VA,
Oakland County Veterans Affairs Office has certified Service officers who is in our center on the

second Tuesday of the month from 8:00 am-4:00 pm. They would prefer you make an appointment. Call 248-
858-0415 to make an appointment. You can always come to the center and see if you can get in to see thelr
Service Officer. They are also not part of the VA,

' If you are coming in to see a Service Officer, bring your discharge paper. It's also a good idea to make
notes about what you want to talk about. Remember, you are your own best advocate. You might consider
having your wife or loved one come in with you. They have seen a lot and can be of considerable help.

If you are denied by the VA, bring in the documents and we will help you sort things out as will our
Service Officers. You are not alone in dealing with the VA. You should also be aware, that if you are in the
system, the VA has a lot of resources to help you. We can give you ideas of what to ask the Service Officer.

If you are a Gulf War Veteran, be aware of the 9 cancers that are now presumptive and are on the VA
website. Stop in and we will be happy to share the information we have and see if we can help you.

Remember, a veteran is a veteran. Veteran’s families are important.

Joseph Michael Mishler, writer.

Important Dates:

8/2/2022 American Legion Meeting 7:00 pm
8/4-8/2022 The Moving Wall Richter Campus 24 hours
8/13/2022 Fundraiser for Fire in Holly, Lakeside Park Noon-9:00 pm
8/15/2022 Vet-To-Vet Dinner, American Legion Post 5:30-7:00 pm
8/16/2022  Grand opening of our Computer lab Noon-2:00 pm
8/17/2022  VFW Meeting, VFW Post : 7:00 pm

8/18/2022 Oakland County Veterans Affairs, Holly Veterans Resource fair 9am-Noon
8/23/2022  VFW Karaoke Fundraiser 7-10:00 pm




Debbie Miller

From: Karen Healy <havrclibrary@gmail.com> N e (( ; ,' ;
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 2:07 PM R o " co i
To: Karen Healy; havrc1@gmail.com ' \ RS A B
Subject: HAVRC July Board Minutes I i

Attachments: MINUTES 7-27-22 (1).pdf LRO GETOY A

Attached are the July 27, 2022 Holly Area Veterans' Resource Center minutes. Please provide me your name, company,
and email address if you do not want to receive any further emails in the future.

Karen




Holly Area Veterans’ Resource Cenfer (HAVRC)
Meeting Minutes — July 27, 2022

Meeting called to order at 10:00 a.m.
ro

in Attendance: Bruce Freimark, Karen Healy, Art Ingraham, Joe Mishler, Mik
Pfenning. Stewart DeRoo and Richard Kinnamon arrived later,

Secretary’s Report: Approved March minutes,

Treasurer’'s Report: Accepted

Vet-to-Vet Dinners: The July dinner was attended by 38 people. The speaker was Carole Carol from ™~
Miracle Quilts in Oxford, Michigan. The project is dedicated to the service and sacrifice of PFC Joseph
Miracle from Ortonville, Michigan. Joseph gave his life in Afghanistan defending our freedom. The
organization creates handmade quilts for military veterans that are hospitalized, The quilts have been
delivered to several states and countries.

Hometown Heroes: Mike Patterson reported that new ribbons were placed on the tree in front of Holly
Elementary. Stewart is working on the placement of the sculpture being made by Lynn St. Pierre’s son.
By the end of August, the committee will get a sample of the sculpture for review and approval. The
veteran deployment data and enlistment status is currently being updated.

Library: Karen Healy reported that the library is running out of space for new books. Duplicate books
are being removed and donated to local bookstores as discussed at the May Board meeting. Twenty-
five books were donated to Liz's Book Store In Fenton. The Holly Area Veterans’ Resource Center was
credited the donated amount. Anyone from the Resource Center will be able to buy a book half-price

using the credit.

Computer Lab: Stewart DeRoo reported that an open house for the computer lab is scheduled for
August 16, 2022, from 12:00-2:00 pm.

Service Officers: Bruce Freimark reported an increase in activity for his office. Bruce advised the board
that he will be leaving the Resource Center In the near future, Bruce and his wife plan on moving back to
Southern Michigan. Unfortunately, this will leave the position of service officer open for replacement.

Fund Raisers: Organizing fundraisers for the Resource Center was suggested by Art ingraham. Many
suggestions were made, including the idea of making “spaghetti dinner night” our signature event.

The Wall: According to Richard Kinnamon, he promoted the Wall event on the Visit Holly arid Chamber
of Commerce wehsites. The website was viewed and shared by over 2,500 people,

Announcements: The Oakland County Health and Human Services will be holding a fair August 18,
2022, in the Richter gymnasium. Food and gift cards are among the giveaways.

Miscellaneous: The Vietnam Wall car show committee received praise for their work. The car show
went well, locally supported and a fun event for the whole family.

A lady contacted Joe Mishler and inquired about having an honorary service in memory of her recently
departed husband. All present agreed, it would be fitting to hold a small ceremony in his honor. Joe will
follow up with the family for more details and work out the arrangement.

The meeting adjourned at 11:23 am.
Respectfully Submitted,

Karen Healy
Secretary, HAVRC




Upcoming Dates to Remember for 2022

Date Event & Piace Time
8/4-8/2022 The Moving Wall Karl Richter Campus 24 hours
8/13/2022 Livingston County Vet Fest  Fowlerville, Ml Noon-4:00 pm
8/15/2022 Vet-to-Vet Dinner American Legion 5:30-7:00 pm
8/18/2022 OQakland County Health &

Human Services Fair Karl Richter Campus Gym Noon-4:00 pm
9/19/2022 HAVRC Board Meeting Resource Center 10:00 am




